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ATtk Al et
Application Checklist

The following information must be included in the final JARC or New Freedom application
packet to be considered complete. Incomplete applications will be disqualified after the
application deadline has passed. Six (6) copies of the application must be submitted on 8 %
x 11 inch paper and bounded with a paper clip or black binder clip and in electronic format
on a CD. Failure to provide either will disqualify project from consideration.

ALL PROJECT APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY OFFICE BY DECEMBER 21, 2012 AT 12:00 NOON EST.

D<X] Signed Application Checklist

[X] Section 1: Summary of Application

X Section 2; Applicant, Existing Services, and Service Area

[X] Section 3: Project information

X] Section 4: Coordination

X Section 5: Implementation and Scalability

D] Section 6: Project Management and Reporting

X Section 7: Additional information - Operating Projects Only

[[] Section 8: Additional information - Capital/Mobility Management Projects Only
[X] Section 9: Summary of Project Cost

Section 10: Letters of Support

<] Exhibit A1: Resolution by Applicants with a Governing Board

[] Exhibit A2: Certification by Applicants without a Governing Board
[] Exhibit B: Public Hearing

Exhibit C: Single Audit Act

Exhibit D: Federal Certifications and Assurances

Exhibit E: Civil Rights Requirements

X X X

Exhibit F: Procurement




FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom (NF) Programs

D] Exhibit G: Restrictions on Lobbying

X Exhibit H: Milestone Information

Name: Brent MclLaughlin, Executive Director, Branches, Inc.
(Individual authorized to execute contracts with South Florida Regional Transportation Authority)

Signature: mm\%?l% Exedne Divecr

Date: l{g«g; 1%

il
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SECTION 1: SUMMARY OF APPLICATION -

Application Type
Please indicate whether this is a JARC or New Freedom Application. CHECK ONLY ONE PROGRAM. i

both Program boxes below are checked, the application may be deemed ineligible.

[{ Section 5316 - Job Access and Reverse Commute {JARC)
[] Section 5317 - New Freedom

Applicant Name and Contact Information

Name of Applicant Branches, Inc.
Contact Person Isabelle Pike

| Address 11500 NW 12th Avenue, Miami, FL 33168- 6217
[ Email isabelle@branchesfl.org

Phone Number | (305) 442-8306 x 1002
Organization Type

[:} Locai Government Authority

Private Non-Profit Organization (piease attach IRS 501(c)(3) documentation of non-profit Status)
I:} Pubtic Operator of Public Transportation Services

[] Private Operator of Public Transportation Services

Partnering Organization and Contact Information (Indicate N/A if not applicable)

'Partnering Organization | United Way of Broward County

""" Howard Bakalar

1300 S Andrews Ave, Ft Lauderdale, FL. 33316
HBakalar@unitedwaybroward.org
954-4624-85153

Address
Email
Phone Number

Project Type (Place an X in the appropriate box). For a detailed fist of eligible projects, please refer to
Appendix B: JARC and NF Eligible Projects.
Capital Only o

Operating Only o X
Capital & Operating

Mobility Management/Coordinated Planning

Project Informati

Project Name Branches Ways to Work Program (Branches
WEW)

Service Area Miami-Dade and Broward Counties

Start Date July 1, 2013

Total Project Cost $761,040

JARC/NF Funding Requested $369,360.00

Number of Years for Which Funding Requested 2 years

Total Local Match $369,360.00

IMPORTANT: Cost information provided in the above table will be used when the projects are evaluated and
funding is requested for successful projects from FTA.
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To the best of my knowledge, all information in this application is true and accurate. The document
has been duly authorized by the governing body or authorized representative of the applicant and
the applicant will comply with any certifications and assurances if the fund is awarded.

2. S AN
Signature of Authorized Representative L] VT rerl >

Printed Name of Authorized Representative ggaen:txci.augh lin;Executive

Date  {[z¢])%

kS

SECTION 2: APPLICANT, EXISTING SERVICES, AND SERVICEAREA - = oo oo

1) Provide a brief description of the applicant and its background with impiementing this type of
project.

Branches was established in 1973 as the urban and socia! justice agency of what is now the South
East District of the United Methodist Church. Up until 1999, Branches focused on grassroots
organizing, advocacy and working with community members who were disadvantaged and/or
experiencing social injustice. During this pericd, Branches focused resources in the areas of social
crisis, immigration, housing, hospice care and hurricane relief, among cthers. Since 2000, Branches
has embarked on developing and implementing programs that address the root causes of poverty
and address immediate and critical needs. Today, Branches' menu of services provides a continuum
of support to community members to empower them to pursue fife changing opportunities.

In 2011, Branches entered into a partnership agreement with the national Ways to Work Program
based in Milwaukee, WI to operate a Ways to Work Program in South Florida, This agreement was
the cuimination of over one year of refationship building and study of the Ways to Work program
model by Branches' leadership. This program was named Branches Ways to Work Program

{Branches WtWw).

Branches WiW was launched in September 2011.

2) Provide a brief description of the applicant’s existing services.

Ways to Work is a national program that provides credit to credit-challenged and "unbankable" [ow to
moderate income individuals who are often victims of predatory lenders. The Ways to Work program
provides low interest car loans to working families and supports its borrowers through financial
education and counseling. Since its launch in September 2011, Branches WitW provided 540 clients
with financial education and 36 clients with an affordable car loan.

3) Provide a brief description of the existing service area (provide demographic, economic, and
geographic information).

Branches WiW serves the south portion of the Miami Urbanized/Transportation Management Area
based on the map of the map of the Miami Urbanized Area provided as part of this RFP by SFRTA.
We focus on Broward and Miami-Dade Counties.These counties include the ruraf and urban areas of
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35 municipalities in Miami-Dade, 31 municipalities in Broward and the unincorporated areas in both
counties.

The 35 municipalities of Miami—Dade County include Aventura, Bal Harbour, Bay Harbor iIslands,
Biscayne Park, Coral Gables, Cutler Bay, Doral, El Portal, Florida City, Golden Beach, Hialeah, Hialeah
Gardens, Homestead, Indian Creek, islandia, Key Biscayne, Medley, Miami, Miami Beach, Miami
Gardens, Miami Lakes, Miami Shores, Miami Springs, North Bay Village, North Miami, North Miami
Beach, Opa-Locka, Palmetto Bay, Pinecrest, South Miami, Sunny lsles Beach, Surfside, Sweetwater,
Virginia Gardens and West Miami. The unincorporated areas of Miami-Dade County inciude
Allapattah, Brownsville, Coral Terrace, Country Club, Country Walk, The Crossings, Fairlawn,
Fountainbleau, Gladeview, Glenvar Heights, Golden Glades, Goulds, Homestead Base, Ives Estates,
The Hammocks, Kendale Lakes, Kendall, Kendall West, Lakes by the Bay, Leisure City, Naranja,
Qjus, Olympia Heights, Palm Springs North, Palmetto Estates, Pinewood, Princeton, Redland,
Richmond Heights, Richmond West, South Miami Heights, Sunset, Tamiami, Three Lakes, University
Park, West Kendall, West Little River, West Perrine, Westchester, Westview and Westwood Lakes.

The 31 municipalities of Broward County include Coconut Creek, Cooper City, Coral Springs, Dania
Beach, Davie, Deerfield Beach, Fort Lauderdale, Hallandale Beach, Hilisboro Beach, Hollywood,
Lauderdale-By-The-Sea, Lauderdale Lakes, Lauderhill, Lazy Lake, Lighthouse Point, Margate,
Miramar, North Lauderdale, Oakiand Park, Parkiand, Pembroke Park, Pembroke Pines, Plantation,
Pompano Beach, Sea Ranch Lakes, Southwest Ranches, Sunrise, Tamarac, West Park, Weston and
Wiilton Manors. The unincorporated areas of Broward County include Andytown, Boulevard Gardens,
Broadview Park, Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood International Airport, Franklin Park, Hillshoro Pines,
Hillsboro Ranches, Roosevelt Gardens, Sunshine Acres, and Washington Park.

in Miami-Dade County, 77.5% of the population are white, 19.3% are black, 1.7% are Asians and
1.2% are of two or more races. In addition, 64.5% are of Hispanic or Latino descent. In Broward
County, 66.7% are white, 27.4% are black, 3.5% are Asian and 2% are of two or more races. in
addition, 25.8% are of Hispanic or Latino origin. The US Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) estimates the 2012 Area Median Income $62,600 and $52,600 for Broward
County and Miami-Dade County, respectively. Latest data available from the US Census Bureau
shows that 17.2% of the population in Miami-Dade County and 12.3% of the population in Broward
County live below the poverty level. As of 2010 (latest data available), 7.63% (54,370) and 12.15%
(106,453) of all households in Broward County and Miami-Dade County, respectively, did not own a
vehicle. During the same time period, 88.1% and 91.29% of workers in Miami-Dade and Broward
Counties travelled to their employment by car. Also for the same time period, 4.92% and 2.07% of
workers in Miami-Dade and Broward Counties, respectively, travelled to their employment via public
transportation.

4) Project Title: Branches Ways to Work Program (Branches WtW)

5) Specify the type of project.
(< Continuation of an Existing JARC/NF Project
[[] Expansion of an Existing Project not previously funded through JARC/NF
[] Existing fixed route service not previously funded through JARC

[] New Project

vi
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6) Provide a description of the project. For projects seeking operating assistance, provide detaiis of
proposed routes, schedules, and trip coordination strategies. For capital projects, explain the
guantity and type of assets to be procured, use, usefui life, and whether assets are expansion or
replacement assets. If the project has multiple elements (i.e., operating, mobility management,
capital), please include a description of how these elements retate to each other.

Branches WtW is not a mass transit or public transportation program; thus, we do not have
propesed routes, schedules or trip coordination strategies.

Instead, Branches WtW provides a viable solution to the following need identified in the Miami-
Dade HSTP Updated 2011 (page 22), Broward County Transit Development Plan 2009-2018
Executive Summary {page 13) and the South Florida Regional Transportation Authority's 2009
Public Opinion Study Executive summary {pages ES-2 and ES-4); Improve Mobitity and Access To
Employment.

Branches WtW improves mobility and access to employment by providing low-income people in
the Miami Urbanized area, particularly Miami-Dade and Broward Counties, with the opportunity
to secure a vehicle to transport themselves to employment and career opportunities by providing
small short-term, low-interest loans to low-income families to purchase, repair and/or maintain a
car. Cars purchased through the Branches WiW program are used by clients to transport
themselves to work, their children to childcare or school and/or to pursue educational or job
training opportunities. Since many of the clients have extended families who often need rides,
the assistance to purchase one vehicie will provide transportation assistance for more than the
one client and their chiidren. Vehicle purchases can also be for individuals that will use it in their
small businesses ensuring that the vehicle helps them generate additional income to maintain
the vehicle and repay the ioan.

Branches WtW is coupled with targeted financial literacy education and credit repair assistance
to help families achieve economic self-sufficiency. All program participants who receive a loan
through Branches WiW are educated about and assisted with registering with a ride-sharing
database in order to promote the importance and benefits of carpooling. Carpooling is also be an
important strategy to reduce overall transportation costs for borrowers and to minimize
additional traffic congestion on area roadways. Branches WiW makes information and
pamphiets about the Miami and Broward train stations, buses, metro rail, paratransit buses
available to program participants and ecncourages clients 1o combine driving with public
transportation whenever feasible. For example, we encourage clients to park and take the metro
to downtown Miami when conducting business at offices along the metro stops.

Branches WtW is based on the Ways to Work model, a replicable national program with more
than 30 local programs operating in 20 states. The Ways to Work program model was developed
by Ways to Work, Inc., a uniqgue Community Development Financial Institution (CDFi) based in
Milwaukee, Wi that serves a network of loan offices across the United States, including
Branches WtW. The national Ways to Work, inc. provides smali, short-term, low-interest loans to
working poor families with chailenging credit histories. Ways to Work, Inc. provides an
alternative to predatory lenders for people with a demonstrated commitment to achieving
increased self-sufficiency.

Since 1984, 30,000 families across the United States have borrowed nearly $60 million through
the Ways to Work program and its predecessors, the Single Parent Loan Program and Family
Loan Program. The program provides $5 million annuafly in small, low-interest loans while
maintaining an overall repayment rate of over 90%. Ways to Work is the only organization of its

vii



FY 2U1Z Frograms Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom (NF) Programs

%
kind making low-cost, character-based, direct-to-consumer loans to low-income families on a
nationa! scale.

For this grant program, Branches WtW proposes to provide smalt iow-interest toans to 300 low-
income families in the Miami urbanized area over a two-year period. The loans will finance the
purchase of an automobile to be used primarily for transportation to work, school, and childcare
facilities. The maximum loan size wilt be $6,000, at an 8% APR (a highly subsidized interest given
the fact that all Ways to Work clients are considered non-creditworthy by conventional lenders),
with a loan term of up to 30 months. To qualify, applicants must submit an application, be
unable to utilize existing transit services to reach employment and other destinations, take
financial management classes, and repay the loan within the agreed upon loan term.

During the application process, the program staff reviews budget issues with the potential
borrower. A volunteer loan committee, made up of community representatives, approves
applications for processing. Borrowers participate in financial management classes and may
receive additional support services as need(s) are identified, The program staff maintains close
contact with borrowers during the entire repayment period. The eligibility screening process
ensures that families selected possess a combination of great need for fiexible transportation
and a willingness to take the necessary steps to escape the cycle of poverty associated with
underemployment and lack of financial literacy.

Applications for the Branches WtW loan program will be accepted from the general public
throughout the target area. Prior to applying, qualified individuals must be employed a minimum
of 20 hours per week and have been employed for at Ieast six consecutive months; exceptions
can made for brief unemployment. Loan applicants must have exhausted other sources of loans,
and household income cannot exceed 80% of the area median income.

Funds from the JARC program requested through this proposal will be used for program
expenses associated with client screening, financial education, helping clients identify refiable
vehicles, preparation and assistance with loan application and case management/financial
coaching during the loan repayment period. Neither the local or federal share will be used for
funding ioans to program participants. WiW, Inc., the national office of the WtW program, will
provide the foan capital.

7) identify target population(s) of the project. Cite any studies conducted and the corresponding
recommendations that contributed to the development of the project. Explain how the project will
be marketed to those populations. If the project will serve others in addition to the target
popufation, specify how you will assure that the target population will be given priority on ail
project activities and how the availability of service to the target population will not be
compromised by the provision of services to those other than the target population.

Branches WtW serves low-income residents of Miami-Dade and Broward Counties, who need but
do not have a car, by providing affordable car loans supported with financial education and/or
coaching. A vast majority of Ways to Work clients are single parents who must make multiple
stops throughout the day in order to transport children to and from school/childcare facilities,
reach employment, attend school or job training, reach medical facilities, purchase household
necessities and run other errands.

In May 2011, the Brookings Institute released the results of their study about the relationship
between job location and public transit in a report called "Missed Opportunity: Transit and Jobs in
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Metropolitan America." After analyzing data from from 371 transit providers in the country’s 100
largest metropolitan areas, the researchers concluded, among other things, that:

* Nearly 70 percent of large metropolitan residents live in neighborhoods with access to transit
service of some kind.

* The typical metropolitan resident can reach about 30 percent of jobs in their metropolitan
area via transit in 20 minutes.

* Less-skilled service workers—the type of people who might rely on transit- can reach an even
lower share of metropolitan jobs in the industries most likely to employ them.

in the Miami-Ft. Lauderdale MSA, 89% of working age residents live near a transit stop, but only
16% of jobs are reachable via public transit within 90 minutes. This ranks the area number 94 in
Jjob accessibility out of the 100 ilarge metropolitan areas studied. Same study found that in the
Miami-Ft Lauderdale MSA, there are at least 177,000 househoids without a vehicle; 63% of
them are low-income households. The majority of them live in the central core area where they
can take public transit to their employment. Unfortunately, limited job access via public transit
leaves many jobs that pay better and lead to career mobility out of their reach as these jobs are
either located outside of the public transit route or the employers require employees to have
reliable cars.

The Brookings Institute acknowledges that "the suburbanization of jobs obstructs transit's ability
to connect workers to opportunity and jobs to local labor pools.” Connecting suburbia where jobs
are located to areas where people who rely on public transportation five requires massive
financial and time investment, not to mention the development of the required policies and laws
to make the project possible. The Brookings Institute advocates for public transportation, but
even they acknowledge that "public transit is not necessarily the best or only answer for
increasing job access in some communities and metropolitan areas." They also acknowledge
that "programs to assist poor families with car ownership can help those workers who are
spatially isolated access a wider range of labor market opportunities.”" (Brookings Institute,
Missed Opportunity: Transit and Jobs in Metropolitan America, page 23). We can provide a copy
of the Brookings Institute report upon request,

The national Ways to Work program offers a unique solution to this problem of spatial mismatch
between where low-income people live and where better jobs and other income-generating
opportunities are located by providing affordable car loans to credit challenged, unbankable iow-
income clients to help them purchase a vehicle. An independent evaluation of the national Ways
to Work program completed in 2011 (we can provide a copy of the report upon request) shows
the following findings:

* Cars obtained through Ways to Work have helped most borrowers (94%) improve their
emplioyment circumstances.

« 87% of borrowers say their car has been very helpful for decreasing commuting time,
allowing many participants to pursue and complete education programs.

* According to most participants (90%), counseling and support from the Ways to Work
program has helped them to understand and improve their financiai situation.

* Most borrowers (93%) indicated that their car loan significantly improved their overall quality
of life,

* Nearly all borrowers indicated that the car they received through their Ways to Work loan
helps them provide better care for their children and do more things for or with their children.

Branches WtW services will be marketed to current clients served by Branches, the United Way
Center for Financial Stability (UWCFS), clients of UWCFS program partners, clients of
organizations served by United Way of Broward County, the Broward County Centers for Working
Families and the general public. From program experience, Branches knows that the best
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marketing strategy and vehicle is word-of-mouth by satisfied clients. Thus, Branches will provide
all #Hs adult clients and the parents/caregivers of minor clients with information about the
services of Branches WtW that they can distribute among people they know. As needed,
Branches will also issue press releases and other forms of public dissemination of Branches
WtW information for the purpose of recruiting potential clients and cultivating potential
stakeholders.

8) Piease specify the unmet needs this project is designed to meet and how those unmet needs
were identified.

Branches WiW provides a viable, unique and alternative soluticn to the following needs:

1. Improve Mobility and Access To Employment. This need is identified in the Miami-Dade HSTP
Updated 2011 (page 22), Broward County Transit Development Plan {page 5) and the South
Fiorida Regional Transportation Authority's 2009 Public Opinion Study Executive summary (pages
ES-2 and ES-4). Branches WiW is a soluticn for those families whose mobility needs are not met
by mass transit, paratransit and other pubtic transportation options because of routes, schedules
or the complexity of the individual’s commute.

2. "Not owning a car is a serious barrier to employment and economic seif-sufficiency.” This need
is identified in the Broward County TDSP (page 5). Branches WtW makes it possibie for low-
income people to purchase cars with the help of affordable car loans.

3. Credit chaillenged and unbankable low-income pecple need reliabie cars. Most of us take
rellable cars for granted. But to many other people, owning a car means the difference between
getting or keeping a decent job, accessing high quality childcare, participating in children’s
school-related activities and obtaining additional job training or education. However, they do not
have the resources to purchase a reliable vehicle due to a number of mitigating circumstances,
including a deficient and/or tarnished credit record. This need is identified through observation,
informal interviews with our clients and peer program data from other members of the national
Ways to Work program. Branches WtW provides loans to low-income clients 1o purchase a vehicle
to be used primarily to access employment, education and family life ehancement opportunities.
Branches WtW services complement the transportation services offered, provided and
coordinated by local transit authorities.

9) Does the project address at least one (1) strategy identified in the local Coordinated Plan? (The
Coordinated Plans of Broward, Miami-Dade, and Palm Beach Counties can be found on the

SFRTA website at www.sfrta.fl.gov/grants)

X] Yes
[7] No

If YES, list the strategies in the local Coordinated Plan that your project conforms with. List the name
of the Coordinated Pian, conforming goal, and page number.

The 2011 Human Service Transportation Plan of Miami-Dade, Broward County

Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan and the Broward County Transit Development Plan
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2009-2018 all agree that "long commute between where people can afford to five and where
they go for jobs and daily services” is a problem in the metropolitan area that will not be resolved
easily. The South Florida Regional Transportation Authority, Miami-Dade Transit and Broward
Transit are doing commendable jobs of extending public mass transit facilities in the region.
However, studies released by these three agencies show that public mass transit does not meet
the needs of all commuters in the region. For example, the Executive Summary of the South
Fiorida Regional Transportation Authority's 2009 Public Opinion Study summarizes this situation
well, "The principal reason for not using public transportation was lack of convenience,
characterized by lengthy time of travel, inconvenient schedules and public transportation not
coming close enough to home.” The Needs Assessment on Page 5 of the Broward TDSP
summarizes the situation, thus: *. . . not owning a car is a serious barrier to employment and
economic self-sufficiency. Almost 98% of Broward County's workers drive to work not only
because the car is more convenient and flexible but aiso because public transportation
headways are long and routes do not offer direct connections to where jobs are."

The SFLUM WtW program conforms to and supports the following goals, objectives and/or
strategies of the Miami-Dade County HSTP 2011 Update and Broward County TDSP:

1) . . . to design and implement cost-efficient transportation for individuals working
unconventional shifts at locations previously not served by conventional transportation® and "to
fund transportation modules of non-profit organizations, agencies and programs that serve the
transportation disadvantaged . . . (page 24, Miami-Dade Human Service Transportation Plan
2011 Update).

2} promote service that minimizes rider travel and wait time {page 16 of Broward County
TDSP), encourage public and private agencies to identify and allocate sufficient funds to mee the
transporation needs of their program participants (page 19, Broward County Transit
Development Pian).

Branches WtW is a solution for those families whose mobility needs are not met by mass
transit, paratransit and other public transportation options because of routes, schedules or the
complexity of the individual's commute. Branches WiW provides loans to low-income clients to
purchase a vehicle to be used primarily to access employment, education and family life
ehancement opportunities. Branches WtW services complement the transportation services
offered, provided and coordinated by local transit authorities in the Miami Urbanized
Transportation Management Area.

10) Describe the geographic boundaries of the project. Applicants must attach a map (8.5 x 11)
depicting the project boundaries.

Branches WtW serves the south portion of the Miami Urbanized Transportation Management
Area based on the map of the map of the Miami Urbanized Area provided as part of this RFP by
SFRTA.

Our service area boundaries are: Biscayne Bay and the Atlantic Ocean to the east, Everglades
National Park to the west, Florida Keys to the south and Palm Beach County to the north. We
focus on Broward and Miami-Dade Counties.These inciude the rural and urban areas of 35
municipalities in Miami-Dade, 31 municipalities in Broward and the unincorporated areas in both
counties.
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The 35 municipalities of Miami—Dade County include Aventura, Bal Harbour, Bay Harbor Islands,
Biscayne Park, Coral Gables, Cutler Bay, Doral, El Portal, Florida City, Golden Beach, Hialeah,
Hialeah Gardens, Homestead, Indian Creek, Islandia, Key Biscayne, Medley, Miami, Miami
Beach, Miami Gardens, Miami Lakes, Miami Shores, Miami Springs, North Bay Village, North
Miami, North Miami Beach, Opa-Locka, Palmetto Bay, Pinecrest, South Miami, Sunny Isles
Beach, Surfside, Sweetwater, Virginia Gardens and West Miami. The unincorporated areas of
Miami-Dade County include Allapattah, Brownsville, Coral Terrace, Country Club, Country Walk,
The Crossings, Fairlawn, Fountainbleau, Gladeview, Glenvar Heights, Golden Glades, Goulds,
Homestead Base, Ives Estates, The Hammocks, Kendale Lakes, Kendall, Kendall West, Lakes by
the Bay, Leisure City, Naranja, Ojus, Olympia Heights, Paim Springs North, Paimetto Estates,
Pinewood, Princeton, Redland, Richmond Heights, Richmond West, South Miami Heights,
Sunset, Tamiami, Three Lakes, University Park, West Kendall, West Little River, West Perrine,
Westchester, Westview and Westwood Lakes.

The 31 municipalities of Broward County inciude Coconut Creek, Cooper City, Coral Springs,
Dania Beach, Davie, Deerfield Beach, Fort Lauderdale, Hallandale Beach, Hilisboro Beach,
Hollywood, Lauderdale-By-The-Sea, Lauderdale Lakes, Lauderhill, Lazy Lake, Lighthouse Point,
Margate, Miramar, North Lauderdale, Oakiand Park, Parkland, Pembroke Park, Pembroke Pines,
Plantation, Pcmpano Beach, Sea Ranch Lakes, Southwest Ranches, Sunrise, Tamarac, West
Park, Weston and Wilton Manors. The unincorporated areas of Broward County include
Andytown, Boulevard Gardens, Broadview Park, Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood International Airport,
Franklin Park, Hillsboro Pines, Hillshoro Ranches, Roosevelt Gardens, Sunshine Acres, and
Washington Park.

Maps depicting the project boundaries are attached after Exhibit H.

11) Estimate the number of low-income population (JARC) and individuals with disabilities (NF) that
wili be served by the project. Provide an explanation as to how the estimate was determined.

This project will provide financial education to 900 low-income clients over 2 years. Out of these,
loans will be provided to 300 clients. Clients in this situation are defined as individuals whose
transportation to and from work are supported and made possible by this program. We
conservatively calculate that on average 1.5 jobs are supported per vehicle. The additional jobs
are held by members of the household (spouses, family members, children) as well as friends
and neighbors with whom they carpool. Additionally, the average family served has a household
of between 3-4 individuals meaning that between 900-1200 individuals are provided with
transportation for jobs, education and other qualifying activities. Furthermore, more than 8,000
people will be served with financial education and information on responsible car ownership and
effective use of mass transponrtation.

We estimate the number of clients to be served by this project as follows:

900 clients to be served through financial education is based on the current number of Branches
WIW clients who participated in the Branches and UWCFS financial education services.

300 loans is based on each Loan Coach successfully working with clients and the Branches WiwW
Loan Committee to secure/provide loans to 4 to 5 clients per month each.
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SECTION 4: COORDINATION

12) Explain how your organization coordinated with existing public transportation providers to

develop the project. Identify other transportation providers that currently operate similar
services to the target population within the project area. How do you plan to prevent the
duplication of services? Discuss anticipated formal agreements, arrangements to coordinate
services, joint funding initiatives, the pooling of resources and any other coordination efforts
planned or aiready initiated.

We do not anticipate duplication of services because there are no other providers operating a
Ways to Work or similar program in our service area.

Branches WtW has participated in a number of the South Florida Regional Planning Council's
projects, many of which incorporate a variety of public transportation providers and planning
agencies. Additionally, we utilize all available public transportation websites and programs to
educate clients and connect them to other more affordable options. Because many of the
programs are automated for the transportation providers it is easy to coordinate with them. We
will continue to collaborate actively and passively with public transportation providers to ensure
that more jobs are accessible by more people.

We serve a niche of clients whose transportation needs cannot be served by public
transportation providers. As already stated, there is not a similar program in the area so we do
not anticipate duplication of services.

13) Explain how your organization coordinated with human service transportation providers and/or
other private non-profit/for-profit operators to develop the project. identify other human service

transportation providers and/or other private non-profit/for-profit operators that currently
operate similar services to the target population within the project area. How to you plan to
prevent the duplication of services? Discuss anticipated formal agreements, arrangements to
coordinate services, joint funding initiatives, the pooling of resources and any other
coordination efforts planned or aiready initiated.

Branches WtW is the only program of its kind in our service area; thus, we do not anticipate
duplication of services.

We partnered with the national Ways to Work program based in Milwaukee, WI to bring the services
of the Ways to Work Program to South East Florida. All the formal agreements were signed as
of July 2011. The national office of Ways to Work, inc. provides the loans to Branches Wtw
clients. A copy of our agreement with the national Ways to Work Program is provided in Section
10 of this application.
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In addition to the national Ways to Work program, we also partner with the organizations (non-profit
and for-profit) listed below to bring the services of Branches WiW to quafified clients in the
Miami Urbanized area. Support and/or partnership letters from these partners are provided in
Section 10.

. United Way of Broward County - provides match funding and connects Branches WtW to
potential clients and vice versa.

. United Way Miami-Dade - provides support in finding funding opportunities and contacts to
employers that have difficulty with employee reliability.

° WorkSquare - assists Branches WiW clients in new or additional employment search, refer
clients to Branches WtW and host program activities as needed.

. Partners for Self-Employment - serve on Branches WtW Loan Committee, refer clients to
Branches WtW, disseminate information about Branches WiW service.

. Urban League of Broward County - will identify, educate, prepare and coach clients of Branches
WIW.

. Hispanic Unity of Florida - will identify, educate, prepare and coach clients of Branches WtW.

» South Florida Workforce - will identify, educate, prepare and coach clients of Branches WtW.

Finally, Branches has working relationships and Memoranda of Understanding with various nen-profit
and for- profit agencies that provide housing, credit, employment, social services, emergency
services, small business, educational and other services in a variety of languages. Copies of
these agreements can be made available to South Florida Regionat Transportation staff and/or
proposal reviewers upon request. Among these partners are the following:

. ACCION USA-Miami

. Consolidated Credit Counseling Services

. Consumer Credit Counseling Services/Aprisen Financial Advocates
. Cuban American National Council

. Financial Planning Association

. Internal Revenue Services - Miami Liaison Office
» Littte Halti Housing Association

. Neighborhood Housing Services of South Florida
. OUR MicroFinance

J Switchboard Miami

. Urban League of Broward County

. Youth Co-Op

. YWCA of Greater Miami

. Salvation Army of Broward

. Workforce One

. AutoNation

. Enterprise Fleet Management

. Goodwill of South Florida

SECTION 5: IMPLEMENTATION AND SCALABILITY s

14) Piease provide the number of months needed upon receipt of award to begin providing
services to the project’s target popuiation. Identify the activities that have been completed

thus far to develop the project. Provide a schedule for project implementation and complete
the Milestone Information Form provided in Exhibit H. If your service is dependent upon the

purchase of vehicles, use the vehicle anticipated delivery date as your starting point to
determine the number of months needed to begin initiation of service.
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The Branches WtW program is an on-going program. Thus, we are prepared to initiate service
within one {1) month of receiving a service authorization letter from the South Florida Regional
Transportation Authority. Schedule for project implementation and milestones are provided in
Exhibit H.

15) Provide evidence of financial capabillity to implement the project. Please note that no advance

payments will be made by SFRTA to applicants under any circumstances.

SFLUM has the financial capability to implement this project. Branches WtW is currently funded
through a combination of donations and grants. Current funders of Branches WtW inciude:
Ways to Work Walmart Growth Fund

Ways to Work, Inc.

United Way of Broward County

Citi Foundation

United Way Miami-Dade

Volunteer Forida/AmeriCorps

Individua! donors/Matching Grants.

The commitments from Ways to Work, United Way of Broward County and United Way Miami-Dade
are multi-year, but each year's commitment and the amount are based on the funds raised by
each of these these funding sources. Individual donors/Matching Grants include donations
from individuals. Qualifying individual donations are matched by an Anonymous donor.

Based on performance and feedback, we have every reason to believe that the above funders will
continue to support the Branches WIW program financiaily. Funds from these sources will
provide cash fiow to support WiW project while waliting for reimbursement from SFRTA/JARC.
Branches continues to research, identify and pursue other funding opportunities to support the
Branches WIW program.

Copies of current funding letters from the above sources are included in Section 10 to document
financial support for this project.

16) Could the project be implemented on a more limited scope with less funding?

X Yes
[] No

if YES, please describe in detail how your project could be scaled down with less funding. Please
provide specific funding scenarios.

The need for these services is greater than the scale we are proposing. If the full amount of
JARC dollars are not awarded, Branches will continue to seek funding to maintain operating at
this scale. This project operates in three regions (Broward, North Dade, South Dade) to provide
broad coverage. Inthe unfortunate event that the program does need to be scaled back, it could
be scaled back roughly a third at a time since each of the Loan Coaches cover one region. In
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short, if we do not have the funds to field a Loan Coach in one designated region, we will scale
back our work in that particular area.

SECTION 6: PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND REPORTING oo

17) How will the project be monitored and evaluated on an ongoing basis? What criteria will be
used to establish the success of the project?

As highly data-driven organizations, Branches and the national Ways to Work, Inc. are
committed to rigorous tracking of output and outcome measures in order to 1) facilitate program
management and governance; and, to 2) communicate the scale and scope of the program in
terms of families served and outcomes achieved. Ways to Work, Inc, has established
comprehensive data tracking systems including a technology platform and reporting processes
for its network of program offices, inciuding Branches WtW. Standards for the program offices
are established and updated on a regular basis to promote a continuously improving
performance level across the Ways to Work program network. The following measures will be
used to gauge the success of the Branches WtW program:

Measurement Goal - Year 1

Total inquiries 600

Number of loans produced 150

Number of individuals receiving financial education 450
Total loan $ $975,000

Estimated number of jobs to be accessed; 225

Estimated number of rides {one-way trips): 70,687

Measurement Goal ~ Year 2

Total inquiries 600

Number of loans produced 150

Number of individuals receiving financial education 450
Total loan $ $975,000

Estimated number of jobs to be accessed: 225

Estimated number of rides {one-way trips): 201,188

To measure the Branches WtW project’s effectiveness, Branches WtW will participate in the long
and short-term outcome assessment process conducted by the national Ways to Work, Inc.
Ways to Work, Inc. has worked with research professionals, foundations, and program operators
1o design an evaluation process to assess the critical outcomes of the program in the lives of
borrowers over time. The design captures data at various intervals (program entry, six months
post-entry, program exit, and six months postexit). The Ways to Work tracking software
Greenlight, was designed to incorporate this outcome information. Greenlight is a secure web-
based system that was developed through a grant from the U.S. Department of Treasury
Community Development Financial Institutions Program.

We will track the actual number of jobs as well as the estimated number of JARC qualifying rides
{one-way) that is supported by each vehicle. This will be calculated at the time of the vehicle
closing and it will be updated during the quarterly check-in if the client’s circumstances change.
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Please note that the FTA requires that the foliowing measures be reported on by program:

JARC
s Actual or estimated number of jobs that can be accessed as a result of geographic or temporal coverage of

JARC projects implemented in the current reporting year.
* Actual or estimated number of rides (as measured by one-way trips) provided as a result of the JARC projects
implemented in the current reporting vear.

New Freedom

e Services provided that impact avaflabiiity of transportation services for individuals with disabifities as a result
of the New Freedom projects implemented in the current reporting year. Examples Include geographic
coverage, service quality and/or service times,

» Additions or changes 10 environmental infrastructure (e.g., transportation facilities, sidewalks, etc), technology,
vehicles that impact availability of transportation services as a resuit of the New Freedom projects

implemented in the current reporting year.
s Actual or estimated number of rides {as measured by one-way trips) provided for individuals with disabiiities as
a resuit of New Freedom projects implemented in the current reporiing year.

18) Does your organization have experience in administering federal grants? Your response shouid
include the following:
e Details of federally funded grants that your agency has managed.
e Procedures your organization has developed for implementing a Civil Rights Program.

Yes, Branches is experienced in administering federal grants. Branches leadership and staff
have the necessary skills to manage a federal grants such as JARC. Examples of federally
funded grants we received and managed are:

. Emergency Food & Shelter program (EFSP). This grant program is managed by United Way
Miami-Dade. Branches has been competing for and secured annual grants from the EFSP
since 2002. Awards ranged from $10,000 to $45,000 for one year. Branches and any partner
agencies we engage sign non-descrimination statements ensuring that clients are not denied
service or discriminated against because of many factors including being part of a protected
class. We require minimum comliance with Title VI and then we require additional respect and
customer service.

. Office of Community Services of the US Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS).
Branches competed for and won a capacity-building grant from DHHS in 2003-2004.

. US Department of Housing and Urban Development Community Development Block Grant
{CDBG). The CDBG is managed by the Miami-Dade County Public Housing and Community
Development. Branches has competed for and managed this grant funding since 2005 for our
ASSETS small business development program. In 2010, we competed for and won an
additional award to fund improvementis to our Branches Community Center. Grant awards
ranged from $100,000 to $475,000 for one year.

J Volunteer Florida/AmeriCorps. This program is managed by the Governor's Commission on
Voluneerism and Community Service, more popularly know as Volunteer Florida. Since 2009,
we have competed for an AmeriCorps program award. Funding ranged from $99,000 to
$265,000.
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Additionally, Branches is a lead agency with the IRS Volunteer Income Tax Assistance program and
as such must comply with Title VI in a variety of ways. We train tax volunteers on Title Vi,
reguire that volunteers and staff sign an affidavit agreeing to non-discrimination (as defined
and expounded by Title Vi) and a poster is hung at all our permanent and temporary tax sites
that explains a clients’ rights under Title Vi in both English and Spanish.

We keep boxes on site where clients may drop their suggestions, comments and complaints. The
boxes are opened by designated staff only who collect the client feedback and forward them to
the management team for appropriate action. if clients provide contact information,
designated staff contact them to discuss action taken with regards to their suggestions and/or
complaints, All suggestions and complaints are given due consideration.

19) Describe your agency's ability to manage the project, including its financial and human
resources, and its institutional capacity.

Branches WtW staff are experienced and gualified not only to deliver the program services of
Branches WiW but also to connect their program clients to other services that will support their
clients. The Branches WtW core team includes:

Lars Gilberts, Director of Financial Stability oversees the Branches WtW program. Mr. Gilberts has
over nine years of solid experience in developing economic development programs. He is
instrumental in the development of the Branches WtW program, United Way Center for
Financial Stability and other programs at Branches. For the last several years, Branches' free
VITA tax preparation services that Mr. Gilberts initiated has been among the top performers in
our service area. He holds an MBA Management degree from Barry University.

Michele Collie, Lead Loan Coach, has over 20 years of banking/underwriting experience. In addition
to her banking experience, Ms. Collie is trained and experienced in delivering financial
education, financial coaching and related services to low-income community members. Her
passion for helping disadvantaged community members improve their fives has kept her
engaged as a community volunteer in the fast 20 years. In addition 1o helping provide much-
needed services to people in need, Ms. Collie's community service helped her develop
refationships that often facilitate connecting clients to other services, as needed.

Teresa Guardado, Loan Coach, has been with Branches since 2007 in various coaching/case
management roles. Prior to joining the Branches team, Teresa worked as a Health
Navigator/Case Manager in Miami. Teresa is adept at indentifying, reaching out and providing
services to hard-to-reach community members.

Branches is in the process of recruiting and hiring an additional Loan Coach.

Karty Pierre-Philippe, Associate Loan Coach supports the Loan Coaches provide one-on-one
assistance to clients as they assemble the documents required for them to apply for the car
loans. She assists the Loan Coaches to assemble all loan documents necessary for the Loan
Committee’s review. She markets and promotes the Branches WtW program to local
communities. Karty has been with Branches since 2011, serving as an AmeriCorps member
last year. She holds a Bachelor's degree in Business Administration.
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The core team above is supported by three AmeriCorps Members/Program Associates who help the
Loan coaches conduct intake and initial screening of applicants, provide information to clients
and reach out to communties. They organize information sessions, disseminate information
about the program and respond to all inquiries about the Ways to Work program.

Ways to Work staff refer their clients to specific Financial Coaches and AmeriCorps Members of the
Center for Financial Stability. The Financial Coaches help clients develop their financial goals
and the specific practical steps to achieve them, including preparing monthly budgets, The
AmeriCorps Members provide one-on-gne assistance to clients who may need assistance in
filling out forms to access public benefits and similar services.

The Branches WtW program is supported by the finance department in managing the JARC program
funds and financial reporting. Brent McLaughlin, Executive Director, Is ultimately responsible
for ensuring the success of this project.

Copies of the core Branches WtW program staff resumes are attached after Section H.

20) Describe your agency's financial management system, including accounting software and
accounting system.

Branches' budget is reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors. The Executive Director
provides regular reports to the Board, including expenditures and other budget-related items
during the Board's regular meetings, held about every other month, All checks in the amount
of $1,000 or more requires at least two signatures from authorized signatories (Executive
Director plus designated Board Members).

Mail, including donations, grants and all other forms of contributions are opened by the Executive
Director or his designee. Financial contributions are turned over to the Accountant who records
them on Blackbaud's eTapestry. Contributions recorded on eTapestry are exported/ imported
into Sage Fund Accounting System (electronic). Sage allows for revenues and expenses to be
designated by funds. Because we have limited staff, the Accountant deposits the funds in the
bank. However, the Director of Administration performs the banks reconciliation procedures.
Bank reconciliations are reviewed by the Chair of the Audit Committee (Board Treasurer).
Branches reports on the accrual method. A third-party vendor conducts the financial audit at
the end of the fiscal year.

SECTION 7: ADDITIONALINFORMATION:OF OPERATING PROJECTS

Questlons 21 - 29 apply to projects that include an operations element. If your project does not

inciude an operations efement, please skip to qguestion 30.

21) indicate how the proposed service will be operated.
[ Applicant will operate service
[[] Service will be contracted out (explain how an operator will be selected).
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22)

23)

24)

Branches operates the Branches WtW program. No services are contracted out.

If the proposed project is the continuation of an existing JARC/NF funded project, is the project

currently meeting its main objectives including serving target population ridership projections?

This project is a continuation of an existing JARC-funded project. Branches competed and

successfully secured a grant award from the 2010 and 2011 JARC RFP. The agreement
between Branches and the SFRTA was executed in September 2012. As of the writing of this
apptication, three months of the overall project has been completed; however, it is on track to
meet expectations. The JARC qualifying one-way trips that include the existing contract as well as
those outside of this contract total 36,561 (with an additional 18,911 other). Additionally, each
client served will benefit from the service for at least three years so a one year one-way ridership
dramatically underestimates the program’s impact.

If the proposed project is an expansion of an existing project, explain how the expanded project
will differ from the current service with respect to service coverage area, hours of service, trip
purpose, or level of service.

N/A

Explain how the project you are seeking funding for differs from other services in the area with
respect to service coverage area, hours of service, trip purpose, or level of service,

There are no programs similar to Branches WtW in Miami-Dade and Broward counties.
Branches WtW is the only program in these counties that provides affordabie loans to low-
income clients for the purpose of buying and/or maintaining a vehicle that will be used to
transport them to job opportunites, child care services, and other services that enhance family
life.There are businesses that sell used cars at very high financing costs. These are beyond the
ability of our target clients to afford, even if they qualify for car loans. Most of the clients we
serve do not have the credit record to qualify for conventional car loans. Many clients try to
use available public transportation to meet their needs, however, as previously addressed in
various sections of this proposal, public transportation options do reach certain job sites or do
not meet the whole transportation needs {(education, medical, food) of the family.

Clients who purchase vehicles through Branches WtW will be able to travel to work, business and

other career sites that are outside of the reach of public transportation services or that may be
reachable by public transportation but takes a long time with several transfers. Clients will be
able to travel at anytime using their personal vehicles. All cars purchased through Branches
WitW are to be used for work, business, education and family enrichment activities.
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25) Explain what connections the project provides to key destinations and activity centers,
particufarly those destinations that present opportunities for employment assistance or
employment. Be as specific as possible in identifying significant destinations.

A car purchased through or because of the Ways to Work program has no limitations as to
what destinations it can meet. It is the ultimate in flexible transportation and access to current
and potential employment. A personal vehicle through Ways to Work has been documented to
also increase access to quality child care, medical services, enriching cultural activities, after
school activities, continued education, religious services, volunteer activities and civic
engagement.

The target clients to be served by Branches WtW are low-income people without cars. Therefore,
Branches schedules program-related trainings and one-on-one services in locations that can
be accessed through mass transit since our program participants will be dependent on mass
transit until they qualify for a car loan and purchase a vehicle. After they purchase a car, cur
clients and their families will be able to access key destinations and activity centers including
but not limited to the following key destinations and activity centers:

) Work, school and childcare. As discussed in various sections of this proposal, the main goal of
the Branches WtW program is to enable low-income clients to purchase a personal vehicle to
be used primarily to transport them to work, educational opportunities and activities that
enhance their families’ overall well-being.

. Multiple errand destinations. A personal car allows families to run muitiple errands more eastly
and eﬁzc:ently, leaving time for the family to spend together. For example, a mother can stop at
the grocery store on her way home from work before picking up her children from a daycare or
afterschool program. Without a car, this mother will need to make difficult choices: if she picks
up her children first, they may not have food at home; so she may feed her children at a fast-
food restaurant that serves unheaithy food. If she goes to the grocery store first, she may be
late in picking up her children which will put her and her children in a more difficult situation.

. Parks and other enrichment destinations. Experience in other program areas of Branches,
shows that the only opportunities for our program clients (who are low-income) to experience
the Everglades National Park and other parks in our services area are those times when
Branches programs organize trips with transportation. There are family destinations, such as
Orlando, that are accessible by public transportation. However, the schedules and travel time
of public transportation facilities do not always match the free time of parents, or may require
overnight accommodations that add to the cost of the trip which is likely to discourage families
from making the trip in the first place.

. Other family destinations. A personai car will allow families to travel to other destinations
affordably. Again, experience in other Branches program areas show that many of our youth
program participants are unable to visit potential colleges because their families do not have
cars. A personal car will allow families to undertake these trips more affordably,
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26) Explain how this project provides access to other transportation services that go heyond the
project’s proposed geographic boundary.

Since a personat vehicle provides the greatest flexibility in transportation, it also provides the
greatest access to transportation services and destinations beyond South Florida. A personal
car can be used to quickly and easily access bus/ train stations and airports in Miami-Dade
and Broward Counties, allowing travelters to choose the options that best meet their needs and
budget. For example, Southwest Airlines often provides discount airfare, if a travelier were
willing to fly in and out of the Fort Lauderdale airport. Airtines homebased at the Miami Airport
like American Airlines flies non-stop to many destinations from the Miami airport, often at the
same alrfare price as connecting flights.

People with personal cars may be able to take advantage of more efficient air travel at cheaper
prices by flying out of either airport. However, this is only possible for those with access to
personal cars.

According to mapquest, the distance between the Miami and the Fort Lauderdale airports is about
28 miles one way or 56 miles round trip. At the current federal mileage rate of 54 cents per
mile, it will cost $30.34 round trip to drive to and from the Fort Lauderdale airport from the
Miami airport. Mapguest calculates that a one-way trip between the two airports takes 47
minutes. Assuming 2 trips to drop off a family member and pick her/him up on the return trip,
the cost of two trips total $60.68 and travel time of under two hours.

Shuttle services charge $28 + tip for a one-way ($56 + tip round trip} ride between the two airports;
taxi cabs charge $82 + tip minimum one-way or $164 + tip round trip. To use the shuttle
service, one must travel to the Miami Airport to get on the shuttle bus. Shuttle service aiso
pick-up from home, if requested. However, if one were flying out at 11 am, the shuttle service
may schedule pick up as early as 7 am since they pick up other clients along the route.

Another option is to take the Tri-Rail from the Miami airport to the Fort Lauderdale airport. A one-way
ticket costs $6.25 ($12.50 round trip). Round trip to the Miami airport by bus {assuming no
transfers) is an additional $4. Thus, one can travel between the Miami and the Fort Lauderdale
airports for as little as $16.50 round trip. If the tri-rail is running on schedule, the trip from the
Hialeah Market to the transfer centier at Dania Beach for the Fort Lauderdale Airport is about
40 minutes. The shuttle bus to the airport meets the train. Depending on the destination
terminal, the bus ride between the transfer center and the airport is about 30 minutes.

In reality, it takes at least 2 hours, assuming minimal waiting time, for a traveller o travel between
the Miami and Fort Lauderdale airport one-way using the tri-tail and the shuttie bus NOT
INCLUDING travel from home to the Miami airport. i is not a very attractive option for those
who trave! with check-in luggage and on a tight scheduie.This does not include waiting time for
the shuttle buses and the train.

For many peopie, the length of the travel time negates the savings from a lower airfare offered by an
airline flying out of either the Miami or the Fort Lauderdale airport. People with personat cars,
however, are able to take advantage of the lower airfare or the more efficient travel time by
choosing to fly from either airport.
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27) Provide the projected ridership in the table below.

PROJECTED RIDERSHIP {12-month period)

Current Ridership (one-way | Projected Ridership (one-way
Program Target Population trips)  trips)
JARC Low Income/Welfare 36561 - 70687
New . I ) :
Freedom individuals with Disabilities 0 0
Other 18911 | 36562
TOTAL 55472 t 107249

Explain how the ridership was determined.
Current Ridership is estimated as follows:

Clients approved for automobile loans are interviewed to confirm their new work, education, public
assitance and other travel patterns to monitor utilization of formal and informai ridesharing
and number of oneway trips in a given week. These interviews are checked with
documentation of their actual work, educational and housing situations.

Projected Ridership is estimated as follows:

Projected Ridership Year 1

Assumptions

Total # of loans = 150

10 one-way rides per week for primary jobs per loan recipient = 1,500 rides per week

40% of the loan recipients will provide 10 one-way rides to a second job site (borrower either has
secondary employment or provides transportation to a second family/household member) per
week = 600

20% of the loan recipients will provide 6 one-way rides to continuing education for one adult
family/household member per week = 180

30% of the loan recipients will have 2 one-way rides to social services related to TANF,
unemployment and related needs =90

Total Rides per week = 2,370 (an average of 15.8 one way rides per week per loan)

50 weeks per year (assume 2 weeks for holidays, sick time, vacation time) = 118,500 rides per year
{an average of 790 rides per week per vehicle loan)

We assume one twelfth of loans will be issued in a given month so what starts out as just over 900
new one-way rides per month compounds to nearly 11,000 new rides per month by the end of
the first year, The sum of the months totals 70,687

Other rides include estimates of 5 one-way rides to provide for children’s needs (school, medical,
aftercare, library, summer programs etc), 2 rides for food and necessities and 2 for
entertainment. This highly conservative estimate is equal to 9 rides per week for 52 weeks.
When applied in the same compound format used to calculate the items above it yields a total
of at least 36,562 one-way rides.
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Projected Ridership Year 2

Assumptions

Total # of active loans = 150 + 150 = 300

The assumptions of Year 1 are still valid regarding the caluculation of one-way rides, however, the
first 150 vehicles are consistently providing at least 10,875 one-way rides per month. The
vehicles provided during Year 2 will produce the same number of rides as those secured in
Year 1 under the same assumptions. Combined these vehciles will provide 201,188 JARC one-
way rides with an additional 104,063 other rides as described above.

Projected Ridership Total 2 years combined

Assumptions

Total # of loans =150 +150 = 300

With both years totailed under the same assumptions as listed above, there will be at least 271,875
totai JARC one-way rides and 140,625 other one-way rides provided by these vehicles for a
grand total of 412,500 one-way rides during the two-year project period,

Additional Assumptions:

. All clients served by Branches WtW are at or below 80% of the Area Median Income. Of these
clients approximately 80% of ail clients are low income or on public assistance.

. Vehicles secured through Branches WtW will operate for at least 3 years. During year one only
rides from the first year can be counted. During the second program year, the rides made
possible by first year vehicle purchases as well as the second year purchases will be counted.
When calculating the average cost per ride total rides will be based on the annualized cost of
the vehicles, which extends beyond this grant period.

28) Summarize operating funding request in the table below. Please round ail numbers to the
nearest doilar.

OPERATING FUNDING REQUEST (50%/50% Match Required)

. 24-month period (maximum
12-month period aliowable)
Total Operating Cost (all eligibie _
operating costs) $364856 | $738720
Less Project Revenues (Fare box) $(0) - $(0)
Net Project Cost $3364856 $738720
l.ocal Share Requirement
(50% of Net Project Cost) $182428 $369360
Request for Operating Funding $188138 $369,360

If the funding request Is for any other duration, cleatly state the project duration,

Provide supplementary budget sheets to illustrate how the total operating cost was derived. If
funding is sought for multiple routes, cost estimates must be provided for individual routes.
Failure to provide necessary details to justify the project cost may result in rejection of the
application.
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If the funding request is for expanding an existing service that currently does not receive
JARC/NF funding; only the expansion portion of the project is eligible for JARC/NF funding
consideration.

The supplementary budget sheet to show how we derived the operating cost is attached after
Section H. The Branches WtW is not a mass transit program, thus the project does not have
routes. However, the cost per one-way trip estimated based on project ridership and operating
cost is explained in item #29.

29) Based on the projected ridership and operating cost, estimate the cost per one-way trip.
Cost of one-way trip

We estimate the cost of a one-way trip to be $1.04. This cost is based on the total operating cost of
$738,720 (see # 28 above), the average weekly cne-way rides (see #27 above) and the
annualized cost per vehicle loan. We arrived at the estimate cost of a one-way trip as follows:

$738,720 total project operating costs for 2 years; 300 vehicle loans.

$2,538.53 - cost per vehicle loan; $738,720/300 loans = $2,462.40

$820.80 - annualized cost per vehicle loan; $2,462.40/3 = $820.80

$1.04 - cost per one way trip; $820.80/(15.8 average weekiy one way rides x 50 weeks per year) =
$1.04

Additionat Assumptions:

All clients served by Branches WtW are at or below 80% of the Area Median Income. Of these clents
approximately 80% of all clients are low income or on public assistance.

Vehicles secured through Branches WIW will operate for at least 3 years. During year one only rides
from the first year can be counted. During the second program year, the rides made possible
by first year vehicle purchases as well as the second year purchases will be counted. When
calculating the average cost per ride total rides will be based on the annualized cost of the
vehicles, which extends beyond this grant period.




FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom {NF} Programs

SECTION 8: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OF CAPITAL/MOBILITY MANAGEMENT PROJECTS

Guestions 30 - 33 apply to projects that include Capital and/or Mobility Management elements, If
your project does nof inciude these elements, please skip to guestion 34.

30) For each capital project element, provide the appropriate information in the table below.
Please round all numbers to the nearest dollar.

CAPITAL FUNDING REQUEST (80%/20% Match Required)
Capital Elements Estimated Cost Local Share Federal Request

4R 4R £p| A A} P
& | A £ A P
A h| B 8| |

TOTALS

Provide supplementary budget sheets to illustrate how the total capital cost was derived.
Failure to provide necessary details to justify the project cost may result in rejection of the
application.

N/A

31) For each element identified in question #30, please explain the major items that are included
in the estimated cost and how the estimate was derived.

N/A

32) For each Mobility Management/Planning project element, please provide the appropriate

information below._Please round all numbers to the nearest dollar.
MOBILIY MANAGEMENT/PLANNING FUNDING REQUEST (80%/20% Match Required)

Major Activities Estimated Cost Local Share Federal Request
N/A $ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
TOTALS | $ $ $




FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom {NF) Programs

33) For each element identified in question #32, please explain the major iterns that are included
in the cost estimate and how the estimate was derived.

N/A

SECTION 9:SUMMARY OF PROJECT.COST ..

Questions 34-36 apply to all projects.

34) Provide the requested information in the following table for the year you are requesting funds.
Transfer the information from questions 28, 30, and 32 as appropriate for the funding request.
If a request is for less than 12 months please note the funding period in terms of months.

Please round all numbers to the nearest dollar.
TOTAL FUNDING REQUEST
Year 1Request Year 2 Request
Eligible Project Activities Federal Local Total Net Federal Local Total Net
Funding Match Cost Funding Match Cost
Operating - 50% | Operational Personnel $180,139 | $180,139 | $360,278 | $184,641 | $184,641 | $369,284
Match Required  ["Operational Supplies §3,290 | $2,290 $4580 | $2,290 $2,290 $4,580
Capital - 20% $ $ $ £ $ [
Match Required $ $ 3 $ $ $
5 $ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $ $
Mobility Management / Planning - 20% § $ $ ] $ $
Match Required
TOTAL | $182,429 | $182,429 | $364,858 | $186,931 | $186,931 | $373,864

35)

Indicate the source of local match for each year that funding is requested. If local match funds

are being derived from an existing grant, please attach a copy of the grant agreement/contract
or supporting documentation. Also, explain how stable the local match funding source is.

Branches has secured funding commitment for Year 1 (2013-2014) of this JARC project from
the following sources (supporting documents are attached in Section 10}

$50,000 from United Way of Broward County
$53,200 from Volunteer Florida/AmeriCorps
$60,000 from Citi Foundation
$ 5,000 from Ways to Work National
$10,478 from Individual Donations, including Matching Grants
$ 3,750 Program Fees (Branches WtW charges a token $25 application fee)
$ 182,428 TOTAL match funds to be raised in Year 1

For Year 2 of this project, we anticipate to raise match funding from the following sources:

* $50,000 from United Way of Broward County

« $53,530 from Volunteer Florida/AmeriCorps

XXvii




FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom (NF} Programs

$60,000 from Citi Foundation

$ 5,000 from Ways to Work National

$13,652 from Individual Donations, including Matching Grants

$ 3,750 Program Fees (Branches WtW charges a token $25 application fee)
$ 186,932 TOTAL match funds to be raised in Year 2

Grant award letters and invitation to apply for a grant for program year 2013-2014 are provided
in Section 10.

36) Is there a commitment of funds beyond the requested grant period? [ Yes [] No

if yes, piease explain the nature of the commitment.
if no, please explaln the steps you will take to attain sustainability.

United Way Broward County, Ways to Work are committed to supporting Branches WtW
financially in the iong-term. However, the amount of funding they provide per year depends on

how much funds they raise during the year.

Branches continues to research, identify and pursue other funding cpportunities to sustain the
Branches WiW Program.

yoovidi
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SECTION. 10 LETTERS GF SUPPORT

Letters of S rt
All letters of support must be submitted with the application, Letters should indicate the nature of

support (financial, participation, coordination, etc.).

indicate if letters of support are included. [<] Yes [J No




Certification Agreement

WAYS o WORK.

Thig Cartification Agreement Is enterad into by and between Ways to Work, inc. ("Ways to
Work"), a Delawara nonprofit organization whose headquarters s lecated in Mitwaukes, Wisconsin, and
South Florida Urban Ministries (the *Loan Office”), whose office Is located at 11500 NW 12 Avenus,
Miami, FL 331688-6217. This Agreement will be effective oncs it s fully executed by both parties,

WHEREAS, the Loan Office desires 1o offer 3 certified Ways to Work, inc. loan program;
WHEREAS, such certification entitles the program to: (1} access Waye to Work technicat
assistance and training; (2) use the Ways to Work name and logo; (3) eligibility for loan capital from Ways

to Work; and {4) free use of the Ways to Work Loan Postfolio Management System; and

WHEREAS, in order to be cerfified, the following requirements must be fulfifled, unless explicitly
modified by the Ways to Work national office;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing rechals and the reprasentations,
obligations, covenants, duties and agreements containad herein, end for other good and valuahle
conskieration, the receipt and sufficlency of which are hereby acknowiadged, the Loan Offlce hersby
agrees that it will, es a condition of operating a certified Ways to Work loan program:

1. Be an Allfance for Children and Families member organization in good standing.

2. Demonstrate organizational readiness as evidenced by:

A. Formal approvel of the Ways to Work program by your organization’s leadership, such approvai
{0 be evidenced by, at 2 minimum, a resolution of the Board of Directars of the Loan Office,

Secured funding for program operations.
Secured loan loss reserve pool amount approved by Ways to Work.
Siaffed adequately ta meet annual volume and quaiity goals.

Mmoo w

Establish and utfilze an anonymous loan committee, represantative of the community, fo raview,
approve or deny loan applications. The Board of Directors of the Loan Office must authorize
officers of the Loan Offica to approve loans, and only authorized officers may approve loans,

F. Participate in training provided by Ways to Work before implementing e loan program,

3. Agree to the Ways to Work minimum underwriting criteria for loan program participants
including (For sites opereting under Job Access and Reverse Commuie {(JARC) subcontrests
administered by Ways to Work, Inc., underwriting criteria included in the grant application
supersedes the underwriling criteris of the Certification Agresment):

A. Continuous employment for at least eix months or
B. Matricutated in a post high school educational program

C. Invoived parent(s) of dependent chlid{ran), and



5.

Have exhausted conventional loan resourcaes, and
Have disposable Income sufficient to make repayment, and

Have a household incoma no greater than 80% of the area’s madian income.

@ mom g

Reside in geographic service area.
Agrae to the Ways to Work reporting procedures including:
A. Monthly progrem activity information as defined in the Ways to Work softwars by the 15% of each
month,

B. As requested by Ways to Work, demographic information as defined in the Ways to Wark
software.

C. Asrequested by Ways to Work, on-site program evaluatiens ar consultations.

D. As requested by Ways to Work, program outeome information as defined In the Ways to Wark
softwara.

E. As requested by Ways to Work, a copy of pragram materigls, such as lending partner agreement,
funding scurces and amounts, policies and procedures, program standards, and self-study,

F. By January 15 of each year, provide the Ways to Work national office with focsl program annual
voluma goal.

Agree to the Ways to Work Pragram Policies, Including {For sites cperaling under Job Acgess
and Reverse Commuts (JARC) subcontracts administered by Ways to Worl, inc., loen purposes and
limitations included in the grant application supersede the losn purposes and limitattons of the
Certification Agreement.):

A. Administer the program in parinership with the rational offics as lending partnar including:

v Funding

¥ Preparation of Loan Glosing Documents
v' Sending Monthly Statements to Borrowers
v Sending Delinquert Noticas fo Borrowers

B. Adhers to Ways fo Work Loan Purposas and Limitations

v Automoblle Purchass $6,000 maximeum

v Housing § B50 maximum

v Car Repair $1.000 maximumn (not to exceed vehicls value)
¥ Chid Care & 800 maximum

v Other § 500 maximum

¥ Prohiblted Purposes Tuition, baoks, travel, fines, taxes, croditors

C. Comply with Ways to Work Loan Tems

¥ 8% mraximum inferest
¥ 24 month maximum loan term for loans of §0 to $4,500
¥ 30 month maximum loan tent for foans of $4,501 to $5,000 {a 24-month term may also be

offered if budget warrants)

D. Use the Ways to Work Loan Portfolio Management Syslem, The Ways fo Work program is
mdependent of HIPAA compliance requirements. Ways to Work Loan Portfolio Managsnrent
Sysiem conient is not deemed or defined as personat heafth information.



E.

Fully participate in &ll Ways to Work locaf or national evaluation or losn paricipant survey
initlatives,

Consideration for Ways lo Waork Performance Award requires local program menagement or
direct service staff representation at Ways to Work Instituts.

Consideration for any Ways to Work award requires Ceriification Agreement compliance,

H. Provide Ways to Work national office managemasnt or staff with on-site access to local agency

Ways to Wark software client database and client files for the purpose of conducting program
training, consultation, evaluation, or audit.

Provide Ways to Work natitnal office management or steff with off-site accass fo local agency
Ways to Work software clisrt database. Local program confidential client information BCCESE iS5
restricted {o management and staff of Ways to Work. Aggregate data can be released by Ways to
Work to organizations, such as evaluators, funders, collaborative partners.

in cerlain cases (e.g., federally funded programs) eligiblity criteria or terms required by funder{s)
may differ Ways to Work's eligibllity criterla or ferms. in such cases, the local organization shouid
request written appraval of the modified criteria or terms from Ways to Work, and as approved by
Ways to Work, a Certification Agresment will be customizad to include funder-spacific

requirements.

Cormply with Ways to Wark loan terms and conditions as provided for In the loan documents or in
the loan authorfy ievel documents.

Non-compfiance fo any or alf of the above terms and conditions may result in either suspension
(temporary discontinuation of operations) or decerification {discontinuation of oparations).

The following correctiva action process wilt cotur before suspension or decertification,

¥ Conslderation of local agency circumstances.

v Initiat verbal and written communication inHigted by efther Ways to Wark's vice president of
operations or president to the local organization’s executive director,

v On-going communication between Ways to Work's vice president of opsrations or president
and the local organization's executive direstor.

¥ On-site evaluation conducted by Ways to Work's vice president of operations, president of
Ways to Work or designee,

v" Written report submitted to the local organization by Ways fo Worlk's vice prasident of
operztions or prasident to the local organization's exacittive director. At minim um, the report

will include the following three components:
1. On-site evaluation findings.
2. Recommendation(s).
3. Request for written corrective action plan.

v" Communication between Ways to Work’s vice president of operations or president and the
local organization’s execufive director subsequent to Ways to Work's receipt and review of
Iocal organization's corrective action plan.

v Conversation between Ways fo Work's vice prasident of oparations or president and the
iocal organization’s executlve director to determine course of aation.

v Written communication confirming the substance: of that conversation, along with next staps,
submitied by Ways to Work o the local organization’s sxecutivs director. The written



communication must be signed by either Ways to Work's vice prasident of operations or the
presidant.

v In the event of an unusual and highly slgnificant pregram event or sluetion, the loan program
will be placed in immediate suspension. Once the situation becomes siabilized, the full
corrective action process will be implemented.

N. The local agency understands that, whether the WtW program is terminated either by the national
office or the local agency, the looal agency has the responsibility to assist the current borrowens
toward their best possible concluston In this program. As part of your fiduclary responsibitity as an
operator of the program, case management and reporting duties must be performed by the local
agency until the last WW loen is pald In full, regardless of when the program is terminated.

0. A signed copy of the Certification Agresment must be on file af Ways to Work fo administer and
be a certified Ways to Work loan program,

P. Modification to any of the above terms and conditions requires writien consent from efther the
vice-president of operations or president of Ways to Work.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Certification Agreement as of the
date(s) below.

S s

Brent McLaugh Wendell E. Willis

Executive Director Vice President of Operations

South Florida Urben Minlstries Ways to Woark, Inc.
b o/l

Dato ' Date

mwid20716_2
Revisad 06.18.,00



United Way of Broward County

November 28, 2012

Mr. Brent MclLaughlin
Executive Director

South Florida Urban Ministries
11500 Nw 12" Ave

Miami, FL 33168

Dear Mr. McLaughlin:

I am pleased to write this letter of support and partnership for South Florida Urban Ministries’ (SFLUM)
application to JARC {Job Access and Reverse Commute} with the South Florida Regional Transportation
Authaority, seeking support for the Ways to Work program. United Way of Broward County
enthusiastically supports SFLUM'’s efforts to improve the economic self-sufficiency of our community’s
residents by providing a reliable way to work for families in need who reside in Broward and Miami-

Dade Counties.

South Florida Urban Ministries has launched the “Ways to Work” program which will help low to
moderate income working families secure a low interest loan to purchase a used car or repair an existing
vehicle. SFLUM will provide financial education and affordable loans to low-income families who lack
access to fairly priced loans from banks and traditional lenders because of poor or no credit history.

Clients of this program will use the loans to purchase a vehicle which will help them retain or move
ahead in their jobs, reduce lateness and absenteeism at work, access additional education or job
training and meet their family’s needs, such as transporting children to child care and school activities.
In order to approve and or/deny the loans which clients apply for, SFLUM has built two Loan
Committees which are made up of local community volunteers and experts. Each Committee will meet
once a month to make decisions based on the Loan Coach’s information/recormmendations.

United Way of Broward County is pleased to support the SFLUM Ways to Work program by providing
$50,000 in financial support. This partial funding heips SFLUN pay for staffing as well as program
expenses.

We look forward to supporting SFLUM's efforts through the unigue Ways to Work program which
directly responds to the need for holistic revitalization of our community. We are proud to be part of

contributing to this program’s success.

Sincerely,

HotWward Bakalar
Senior Vice President

Ansin Building, 1300 South Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
Phone: 954-462-4850 » Fax: 954-462-4877 - www.unitedwaybroward,org

_A sopy of 2he‘afﬁc{ai registratinq ard financial information may be obtained from the division of consumer services by cafling 1-800-435-7352 within the state, Our registraticn rumher
is CH336. Registration does not imply endorsement, approval, or recommendation by the state. UWBE does nod use paid soliciters and 100% of each contrivution is received by UWBC,
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United Way
of Miami-Dade

December 1, 2012

Mr. Brent McLaughlin
Executive Director

South FAorida Urban Ministries
11500 NW 12" Ave

Miami, FL 33168

Dear Mr. McLaughlin:

I am pleased to write this letter of support and partnership for South Florida Urban Ministries’
(SFLUM) application to JARC (Job Access and Reverse Commute) with the South Florida Regional
Transportation Authority, seeking support for the Ways to Work program. United Way of Miami
Dade enthusiastically supports SFLUM's efforts to improve the economic self-sufficlency of our
community’s residents by providing a reliable way to work for families in need who reside in
Broward and Miami-Dade Counties.

South Florida Urban Ministries has launched the “Ways to Work” program which will help iow to
moderate income working families secure a low interest loan to purchase a used car or repair an
existing vehicle. SFLUM will provide finandal education and affordable loans to low-income families
who lack access to fairly priced loans from banks and traditional lenders because of poor or no

credit history.

Clients of this program will use the loans to purchase a vehicle which will help them retain or move
ahead in thelr jobs, reduce iateness and absenteeism at work, access additional education or job
training and meet their family’s needs, such as transporting children to child care and school
activities. In order to approve and or/deny the loans which cllents apply for, SFLUM has built two
Loan Committees which are made up of local community volunteers and experts, Each Committee
will meet once a month to make decisions based on the Loan Coach's
information/recommendations.

United Way of Miami Dade is pleased to suppart the SFLUM financlal coaching by praviding
$300,000 in financial support. This partial funding helps SFLUM pay for staffing expenses as well as

program expenses.

We look forward to supporting SFLUM's efforts through the unique Ways to Work program which
directly responds to the need for hofistic revitalization of our community. We are proud to be part

of contributing to this program’s success.

Associate Director



December 1, 2012 %
i

Mr. Brent McLaughlin Criidoan e
Executive Director ' WO RKS UUARE
South Flarida Urban Ministries

11500 NW 12" Ave

Miami, FL 33168

Dear Mr. McLaughiin:

[ am pleased to write this letter of support and partnership for South Florida Urban Ministries’ {SFLUM}
application to JARC {Job Access and Reverse Commute) with the South Florida Regional Transportation
Authority, seeking support for the Ways to Work program. WorkSquare enthusiastically suppaorts
SFLUM's efforts to improve the economic self-sufficiency of our community’s residents by providing a
reliable way to work for families in need who reside in Broward and Miami-Dade Counties.

South Florida Urban Ministries has launched the “Ways to Work” program which will help jow to
moderate income working families secure a low interest loan to purchase a used car or repair an existing
vehicle. SFLUM will provide financial education and affordable loans to low-income families who lack
access to fairly priced loans from banks and traditional lenders because of poor or no credit history.

Clients of this program will use the Joans to purchase a vehicle which wilt help them retain or move
ahead in their jobs, reduce lateness and absenteeism at work, access additional education or ioh
training and meet their family’s needs, such as transporting children to child care and school activities.
In order to approve and or/deny the loans which clients apply for, SFLUM has built two Loan
Committees which are made up of local community volunteers and experts. Each Committee wiil meet
once a month to make decisions based on the Loan Coach’s information/recommendations.

WorkSquare is pleased to support the SFLUM Ways to Work program by:

® Assisting Ways to Work participants with their search for new or additional employiment
opportunities;

e Screening for and referring qualified candidates to SFLUM's Ways to Work program;

e Hosting Ways to Work training at our facility as desired by SFLUM

®  Supporting SFLUM's Ways to Work program in any additional ways that we are able,

WorkSquare looks forward to supporting SELUM's efforts through the unique Ways to Work program
which directly responds to the need for holistic revitalization of our community. We are proud to be part
of contributing to this program’s success.

ames, President

WorkSquare LLC

1444 Biscayne Boulevard
Sulte #114

Miami, FL 33132

warksquare.com
£88-815-5904



PARTNERS FOR SELF-EMPLOYMENT

December 1, 2012

Mr. Brent Mclaughiin
Exerutive Director

South Florida Urban Ministries
11500 NW 12™ Ave

Miami, FL 33168

Dear Mr. McLaughlin;

! am pleased to write this letter of support and partnership for South Florida Urban Ministries’ {SFLUM}
appiication to JARC (Job Access and Reverse Commute} with the South Florida Regional Transportation
Authority, seeking support for the Ways to Work program. Partners For Self Employment inc
enthusiastically supports SFLUM's efforts to improve the economic seif-sufficiency of our community’s
residents by providing a reliable way to work for families in need who reside in Broward and Miami-
Dade Counties.

South Florida Urban Ministries has launched the “"Ways to Work” program which will help low to
moderate income working famifies secure a low interest loan to purchase a used car or repair an existing
vehicle. SFLUM will provide financial education and affordable loans to fow-income families who fack
access to fairly priced loans from banks and traditional lenders because of poor or no credit history,

Ciients of this program will use the loans to purchase a vehidle which will help them retain or move
ahead in their jobs, reduce lateness and absenteeism at work, access additional education or job
training and meet their family’s needs, such as transporting children to child care and school activities.
In order to approve and or/deny the foans which clients apply for, SFLUM has buift two Loan
Committees which are made up of Jocal community volunteers and experts. Each Committee will meet
once a month to make decisions based on the Loan Coach’s information/recommendations.

Partners For Seif Empioyment inc is pleased to support the SFLUM Ways to Work program by:
e Serving on the Loan Committee
¢ Providing referrals
¢ Posting events at our centers

Flyer distribution

Partners For Self Employment Inc looks forward to supporting SFLUM’s efforts through the unigue Ways
to Work program which directly responds to the need for holistic revitalization of our community. We
are proud to be part of contributing to this program’s success.

Sincerely,
gk

3000 Biscayne Boulevard
Suite 215
Miami, FL 33137

Program Director
P 2054731407

F 2254731410

partrersforselfemployment.org
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Urban League of
Broward County

December 3, 2012

Mr. Brent McLaughlin
Executive Director

South Fiorida Urban Ministries
11500 NW 121t Ave

Miaml, FL 33148

Dear Mr. Mctaughlin:

The Urban League of Broward County {ULBC) is proud to support South Florida Urban Ministries’ (SFLUM)
collaborative proposal to JARC {Job Access and Reverse Commute) with the South Horida Regional
Transportation Authority to continue the Ways fo Work program. The ULBC wholeheartedly believes
in SFLUM's efforts to Improve the economic stability and ongoeing self-sufficiency of community residents
by providing an option for working Broward and Dade County families to consistently access
sustainabie employment.

South Forida Urban Ministies has launched the “Ways fo Work" program which will help low to
moderate income working families secure @ low interest Joan to purchase a used car or repair an
existing vehicle. SFLUM will provide financial education and affordable loans to low-income families who
Jack access to faily priced loans from banks and tradifional ienders because ot poor or no credit

history.

Clients of this program will use the loans to purchase a vehicle which will help them retain or move
ahead in thelr jobs, reduce lateness and absenteeilsm at work, access additional education or job
training and meet their famity's needs, such as transporting children to childcare and school activities. In
order to approve and or/deny the loans which clients apply for, SFLUM has built two Loan Committees
which are made up of local community volunteers and experts. Each Committee will meet once a
month to make decisions based on the Loan Coach’s information/recommendations.

The ULBC is pleased to support the SFLUM Ways to Work program by:

Promoting the Ways to Work program as a part of its Center for Working Families Initiative

Identify candidates that express an interest through intake and screening

Conduct Orientation sessions to inform prospects about the program

Provide financial fiteracy and budgeting for qualified prospects

Make recommendations to SFLUM of candidates who appear to be sfrong candidate to be
raviewed by the loan committes.

« Provide ongoing one on one coaching services to ensure that the participont confinues making
their payments fimely.

The Urban Leogue of Broward County looks forward to supporting SFLUM’s efforts through the Ways to
Work programt which directly responds to the need for holistic revitalization of our community, We are
proud to be part of this fantastic program’s success,

Sincerely,

WJ&&CM‘

Courinee M. Biscardi
Vice President of Programs

COMMUNITY EMPQWERMENT CENTER I Phong (854) 584-0777 ! WW. u!brownm i

Fox (7543 200-5750
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7 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Between

URBAN MINISTRIES h Flori Ministri

(Party to the Agreement, hereafter referred to as "SFLUM")

and

Hispanic Unity of Florida_ Inc.

(Party to the Agreement, hereafter referred to as "Partner”)

The term of this Agreement will be for twenty-thres {(23) months from February 1, 2012 to
December 31, 2013 for

WAYS TO WORK ~ AUTO LOAN PROGRAM
South Flarida Urban Ministries (SFLUM) and Hispanic Unity of Florida, Inc. (Partner) agree as follows:

1. DESCRIPTION

South Florida Urban Ministries seeks to partner with churches and organizations to create and expand ministries of
compassion and justice in the communities of Southeast Florida, One of our goals is to help working familles and
individuais achieve economic success and independence. A key strategy to achieving this goal is through Ways to
Work, which provides financial education and small, short-term, low-interest ioans to working families with
chailenging credit histories. Most dlients use their Joan to purchase a reliable pre-owned vehicle to enhance their
ability to remain engaged in the workforce and better manage their lives. The program provides an alternative to
predatory lending for people with a demonstrated commitment to achieving increased self-sufficiency and who are
intent on pursuing a higher degree of success in mainstream financial markets.

I1. OBJECTIVES

Partner will act as a strategic partner in identifying, educating, preparing and coaching clients with SFLUM's Ways
to Work (WtW) small, short-term, low-interest loan program.

I, PARTNER ACTIVITIES

Partner currently provides financial education to dlients through its Center for Working Families (CWF) program
which includes career and financial coaching.

SERVICES

A, Partner will only refer clients to WtW Auto Loan Program who:
1. Meet 80% of the area median income, and

Are currently employed and have worked a minimum of the last 3 months outside the home with

the same employer, and

Attended the CWF Orientation session, and

Took the WtW Pre-Survey Test (Exhibit 1), and

Attended a CWF Finandial Literacy Workshop, and

Took the WitW Post-Survey Test (Exhibit 2}, and

Prepared a personal and/or family budget, ‘and

8. Has signed a Financial Disclosure Authorization Form (Exhibit 3).

B. Partner will then complete and submit the WtW on-line "Ways to Work Prequalification Intake Form”
(Exhibit 4) on behalf of the client with their consent. All information provided will be verified by SFLUM and
while the Partner submits this information in good faith as accurate to the best of their understanding, they
do not make any warrantee as to its accuracy and assume no liabiiity in its provision.
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C. Partner certfies that the CWF Financial Coach meets the qualifications on the CWF Community Financial
Coach Job Description (Exhibit 5).

D. Partner will participate actively in regular communication (no less than once a quarter) at mutually agreed
upon times and locations.

E. Partner has been provided WTW’s “Auto Loan Program Partner(s) Objectives” (Exhibit 6) which are not
Partner deliverables but benchmarks to assist SFLUM in evaluating the program’s effectiveness in Broward
County and/or to add new partners where necessary to meet SFLUM's program objectives,

III. PARTNERSHIP BENEFITS

A. Partner will be listed on all appropriate marketing materials.
B. Partner will be permitted to include their partnership with WtW in appropriate grant opportunities.
C. Partner's services will be promoted throughout SFLUM's service community,

VI MEDIA

Partner is not allowed to speak with members of the media regarding WIW. If a member of the media contacts
you, please have them contact one of the following: Isabelle Pike, Director of Development, (305-442-8306 or
isabelle@sflum.org); Brent Mclaughlin, Executive Director, (305-442-8306 director@sflum.org); Lars Gilberts,
Director of the UWCFS, (305-688-3551 Igilberts@sflum.org).

VII.  TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

A. This Agreement may be terminated by elther party without cause upon no less than thirty (30) days
written notice. Said notice shall be delivered by certified mail, return receipt requested, or in person
with proof of delivery.

B. In the event of termination of this Agreement, Partner and SFLUM will cease use of logos and/or
materials that designate each other’s partnership with the WtW Car Loan Program.

C. In the event of termination of this Agreement, Partner must cease use of all SFLUM or WtW logos
and/or materials that designate partnership with the Wtw program.

VII. HOLD HARMLESS

SFLUM acknowiedges that Partner Is providing the Services set forth herein free of charge. As such, to the
maximum extent permitted by faw, Partner and SFLUM shall hold harmless the other and the other’s officials,
agents, employees, and volunteers from and against any and alf liability, suits, actions, damages, costs, losses and
expenses, including attorney’s fees, demands and dlaims for personal injury, bodily injury, sickness, diseases or
death or damage or destruction of tangible property or loss of use resulting there from, to the extent arising out of
any errors, omissions, misconduct or negligent acts (not including acts that constitute willful misconduct or acts that
are grossly negligent), its officials, agents, employees or subcontractors in the performance of services provided
under this Memorandum. This paragraph is not intended to be interpreted as an indemnification by ejther party of
the other with respect to claims asserted as against either of them by any third party or third person. The parties
agree the hold harmiess provisions shall survive the expiration or termination of this Memorandu

Y/

Lars Gilberts ' Josié Bacallao
Director — UWCFS - SFLUM Pry dentﬁlio — Hispanic Unity
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
SOUTH FLORIDA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
AND
SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC.

This Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter sometimes referred to as “MOU” or
“Agreement” or “Contract”) is made and entered into by and between the South Florida Workforce
Investment Board (hereinafter referred to as the “SFWIB™) and South Florida Urban Ministries, Inc,

(hereinafter referred to as “SFLUM”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the SFWIB provides workforce development services in Region 23 which is
comprised of Miami-Dade and Monroe Counties, and

WHEREAS, the SFWIB’s services and resources are available through a network of Career
Centers and Access Points located throughout the region, and

WHEREAS, the SFWIB’s delivery of services is enhanced through the integration of available
resources, coordination of services through effective linkages and partnerships; and the sharing of
information and referrals that may lead to successful employment and self sufficiency for clients and

WHEREAS, the SFLUM seeks to provide community access to employment and training
services and maintain an employment assistance and training referral process, delivery system, and

feedback procedure.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms, conditions, promises, and covenants
hereinafter set forth, SFWIB and the SFLUM agree as follows:

L PURPOSE

The purpose of this MOU is to establish an agreement and contract between the above-mentioned
entities, SFWIB and the SFLUM, concerning their respective toles and responsibilities for
implementation of the provisions of Section 121(c)2) of Title I of the Workforce [nvestment Act of 1998

(hereinafter referred to as the “Act™).

This Agreement is intended to provide for the coordination of resources to prevent duplication and seek
to ensure the effective and efficient delivery of workforce services in Miami-Dade County. In addition,
this Agreement establishes joint processes and procedures that will enable Partners to integrate the
current service delivery system resulting in a seamless and comprehensive array of educational, human
service, job training, and other workforce development services to the residents of Miami-Dade County.

The parties to this Agreement shall coordinate and perform the activities and services described herein
within the scope of the legal requirements governing the parties® respective programs, services, and

agencies.
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IL.

INTRODUCTION

* The SFWIB and the SFLUM enter into this Agreement to seek to ensure that the following principles of
the Workforce Investment Act of 1998 are implemented;

.

Universal Eligibility — All customers, including those with special needs and those facing
barriers to employment, will have access to a core-set of services, i.e., Jjob placements assistance,

resume assistance, at each Access Point, designed to provide information to make career and
labor market decisions. Whereas, the Access Points are available to the unjversal population,

special efforts will be directed to assist individuals in the targeted communities.

Access Point Approach — All customers may explore work preparation and career development
services and shall have access to information on a range of employment, training, and adult and
occupational education programs. Services will be available through organizations with strong
community bonds through the Access Points, through multiple off-site locations, or through an
electronic system convenient to the customer.

Individual Choice — Customers will have access to a multitude of Job/career opportunities and
resume preparation through an electronic system.

Greater State and Local Flexibility — With the integration of job placement assistance services

through the Access Points delivery system, the state and local entities will have the flexibility to
implement an innovative and comprehensive workforce outreach agenda to targeted

communities.

Greater Role for State and Local Access Points Partners - State and local Access Point partners
have the flexibility to tailor delivery systems to meet the particular needs of individual

communities.

Greater Accountability — Access Point partners in collaboration with SEFWIB will be accountable
for their performance regarding job referrals/placements to individuals seeking employment.
The design and management of the Access Points and the delivery of services must be responsive
to meeting the needs of the customer. Customer satisfaction will be a key measure of

accountability.

PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE

The term of this MOU shall commence upon July 1%, 2012 and terminate at the close of business on
June 30", 2013.

Iv.

ACCESS POINTS SYSTEM DESCRIPTION

The establishment of a network of Access Points is designed to accomplish the following:

Access Point Non-Gov

¢ The elimination of unwarranted duplication of services, reduction of administrative costs,
and enhanced participation and performance of customers seeking employment through the

workforce system.
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» The establishment of guidelines for the creation and majntenance of a cooperative working
relationship with community organizations, facilitation of Jjoint planning and evaluation of
services within targeted communities, and development of more efficient management of

limited financial and human resources.

¢ The building of a workforce development system, which will dramatically increase the
number of individuals entering employment resulting in economically benefiting the
commnunity, employers, and the State.

V. SCOPE OF WORK

The SFLUM agrees to provide services in accordance with Exhibit A, Scope of Work, attached hereto
and incorporated herein by reference hereto as if fully set forth herein. Methods for referring individuals
between the Career Center Operators/Access Points Partners for the appropriate services shall be set
forth in the Scope of Work. Any modifications to the Scope of Work shail only be valid when they have

been reduced to writing, duly approved and signed by both parties hereto.

VL. RESOURCE SHARING

The SFLUM agrees to the resource sharing methodology in accordance with Exhibit B, Resource
Sharing, attached hereto and incorporated hercin by reference hereto as if fully set forth herein. Any
modifications to the Resource Sharing methodology shall only be valid when they have been reduced to
writing, duly approved and signed by both parties hereto.

VII. NON-DISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY

All parties assure that they will comply fully with the nondiscrimination and equal opportinity
provisions of the following laws:

A.  Section 188 of the Workforce Investment Act of 1998 (WIA), which prohibits discrimination
against all individuals in the United States on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national
origin, age, disability, political affiliation or belief, and against beneficiaries on the basis of
either citizenship/status as a lawfully admitted immigrant authorized to work in the United
States or participation in any WIA Title I financially assisted program or activity;

B. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of race, color and national origin;

C. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, which prohibits discrimination
against qualified individuals with disabilities;

D. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 6101, which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age;

E. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, which prohibits discrimination
on the basis of sex in educational programs;
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F.  Section 654 of the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1981 as amended, 42 U.S.C. 9849,
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, creed, color, national origin, sex,
handicap, political affiliation or beliefs;

G. The American with Disabilities Act of 1990, P.L. 101-336, which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of disability and requires reasonable accommodation for persons with disabilities;

H. 45 CFR 98, the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families Program (TANF), 45 CFR Parts
260-265, and other applicable federal regulations and policies promulgated hereunder; and

L. Executive Order (EQ) No. 11246, Equal Employment Opportunity, as amended by EO No.
11375, and as supplemented in Department of Labor regulation 29 CFR parts 33 and 37 as
well as 41 CFR, part 60 and 45 CFR part 80; if applicable.

All Parties also assure that they will comply with all other regulations implementing the laws listed
above.

VIII. CONFIDENTIALITY

The parties to this MOU agree to comply with the provisions of the WIA and applicable sections of the
Rehabilitation Act and any other applicable statutes or requirements to assure the following:

A.  All applicants and individual records relating to services provided under this MOy,
including registration and referrals shall be confidential and shall not be open to
examination for any purpose not directly connected with the delivery of such services.

B.  No party will publish, disclose or use, or permit or cause to be published, disclosed or
used, any confidential information pertaining to Access Points applicants, participants, or
customers overall.

C.  The parties agree to abide by the current confidentiality provisions of the applicable
federal and state statutes and regulations and shall share information necessary for the
administration of the program. The parties thercfore agree to share client information
necessary for provision of services regarding universal intake, resume preparation, job
referrals, job development or placement activities; and other services as needed for

employment or program support purposes.

D. A universal Release of Information Form, Exhibit C attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference hereto as if fully set forth herein for use within the Access Point
system shall be used, in an effort to reduce the duplication to customers.

IX. INDEMNIFICATION

. All Entities Which are Not Florida Governmental Entities. The SFLUM shall indemnify
and hold harmless SFWIB and its officers, employees, agents, servants, agencies and
instrumentalities from any and all liability, losses or damages, including attorneys' fees and
costs of defense, which SFWIB and its officers, employees, servants, agents, agencies or
instrumentalities may incur as a result of any and all claims, demands, suits, causes of
action or proceedings of any kind or nature arising out of, relating to or resulting from the
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performance of this Contract by The SFLUM?s officers, employees, agents, servants,
partners, principals or subcontractors. The SFLUM shall pay all claims and losses in
connection therewith and shall investigate and defend all claims, suits or actions of any
kind or nature in the name of SFWIB, where applicable, including appellate proceedings,
and shall pay all costs, judgments, and attorneys® fees which may issue thereon. The
SFLUM expressly understands and agrees that any insurance policies required by this
Contract or otherwise provided by The SFLUM shall in no way limit the responsibility to
indemnify, keep and save harmless and defend SFWIB and its officers, employees, agents,
servants, agencies and instrumentalities as herein provided.

2. Term of Indemnification. The provisions of this indemnification shall survive the
expiration of this Memorandum of Understanding and shall terminate upon the expiration
of the applicable statute of limitation.

X TERMINATION

This MOU may be terminated without cause by either party hereto upon providing thirty (30) days prior
written notice to the other party.

XI. NOTICE

It is understood and agreed between the parties that written notice shall be mailed or delivered to the
addresses set forth below and shall constitute sufficient written notice. The parties designate the

following:

For South Florida Workforce Investment Board:

Rick Beasley, Executive Director

South Florida Workforce Investment Board
Airport Corporate Center

7300 Corporate Center Drive, Suite 500
Miami, Florida 33126-1234

For South Florida Urban Ministries, Inc. (SFLUM):

Mr. Brent Hursey-McLaughlin, President
South Florida Urban Ministries, Inc.
11500 NW 12™ Avenue

Miami, Florida 33168

XiI. AMENDMENTS

Any alterations, amendments, variations, modifications, extensions or waivers of provisions of this MOU
shall only be valid when they have been reduced to writing, duly approved and signed by both parties

hereto.
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Xl AUTONOMY

The SFWIB and SFLUM agree that this MOU does not create or recognize any partnership, joint
venture, or any other kind of organizational relationship other than herein set forth between the parties
hereto. Both parties hereto acknowledge the independence and autonomy of both parties hereto. The
affiliation set forth herein is required by federal law and both parties hereto remain, at all times,
independent contractors, and not partners, under state law. It is expressly understood, agreed and
intended that SFLUM is not a grant recipient of any funds from the SEWIB and is not a partner, joint
venture participant, agency or instrumentality of any kind of the SFWIB. Furthermore, SFLUM’s
officers, agents, servants, employees, contractors and sub-contractors are not officers, agents, servants or
employees of the SFWIB or any of its agencies or instrumentalities.

XIV. PRIOR AGREEMENTS

This document incorporates and includes all prior negotiations, correspondence, conversations,
agreements, and understandings applicable to the matters contained herein and the parties agree that there
are no commitments, agreements or understandings concerning the subject matter of this Agreement that
are not contained in this document. Accordingly, the parties agree that no deviation from the terms
hereof shall be predicated upon any prior representations or agreements, whether oral or written.

XV. GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES

The SFLUM agrees to comply with all applicable Grievance and Complaint Procedures of the SFWIB
and as required by State and federal law.

XVI. GENERAL PROVISIONS

It is the intent of SFLUM to participate in the Access Point(s) as an Access Point Partner. In so doing
SFLUM agrees to the following:

=  All Partners shall participate in job placement activities and follow applicable SFWIB
procedures and policies related to these activities.

*  An Access Point delivery system shall be available to customers for self-service or assisted
service with access to the full range of job placement and career development services. Both
electronic access and personal service delivery choices also will be a part of the services

provided to customers.

= All Partners shall participate in an integrated intake, referral, and client tracking system
operating through the Access Point(s) delivery system and subject to confidentiality

constraints.

=  Technology and client information with other system Partners shall be jointly shared,
subject to confidentiality constraints and other program limitations.

= A joint planning process shall be developed and shall require participation by ail Access
Point(s) Partners and all Career Center Operators. This process will assist the Partners in
identifying the needs of the local workforce and the business community, and help set
priorities for services based on those needs within their community.
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o All Partners shall participate in a process of program review and continuous improvement to
offer the best possible services and seize opportunities for further integration.

= All Partners shall seek customer input in order to obtain feedback on customer satisfaction
to seek to assure that services arc responsive to the needs of the community.

= All Partners shall be responsible for compliance with existing laws and regulations.

= Al Partners shall jointly establish with the SFWIB processes for job development, referrals
and placements, and resolution of disputes with other system Partners,

XVII. ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS FOR REFORM NOW (ACORN)
FUNDING RESTRICTIONS ASSURANCE (Pub. L. 111-117 and H.R. 3571).

As a condition of this Agreement, SFLUM assures that it will comply fully with the federal funding
restrictions pertaining to ACORN and its subsidiaries per the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2010,
Division E, Section 511 (Pub. L. 111-117) and the federal funding restrictions of covered organizations

as defined in the Defund ACORN Act (H.R. 3571).

XVIII. CERTIFICATION

By signing this Agreement, both parties hereto agree that the provisions contained herein are subject to
all applicable, Federal, State and local laws, regulations and guidelines relating to nondiscrimination,
equal opportunity, displacement, privacy rights of participants, and maintenance of records and other
confidential information relating to Access Point customers,

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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IN WITNESS HEREOF THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE CAUSED TO BE EXECUTED BELOW
THE SIGNATURES OF THE AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES OF THE PARTIES
HERETO WHO ARE FULLY AND DULY AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT
ON BEHALF OF THE RESPECTIVE PARTIES HERETO:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES FOR: South Florida Urban Ministries, Inc.
AGREEMENT NUMBER: MOU-AP-PY’12-18

(For Use Only When Partner Is a For-Profit or Not-For-Profit Corporation but not an LL.C)

la. ’bﬂw‘?{/‘ ‘F{W”%Ma/}@ ‘&r‘lb‘

¢ Signagu're of President or Vice-President

A6z

Date Date

2a. _Brent Hursey-McLaughlin 2b.

Name of President or Vice-President

3a. President 3b.

Fuil T1t1e of President or Vice-President

4a, ;;Zt d / / 7 —ZL .

gnature of Porson Aftesting Signature of Person Attesting
Slgnature that Appears on Line la Signature that Appears on Line 1b

SOUTH RIDA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

Rick Beasiey Date
Executive Director, SFWIB
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Exhibit A

PY’12-13
SCOPE OF WORK
SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC.

The collaboration between the South Florida Workforce Investment Board (SFWIB) and South Florida
Urban Ministries, Inc. (SFLUM) is to provide community access to employment and training services
and maintain an employment assistance and training referral process, delivery system, and feedback

procedure.

The SFWIB will seek to ensure that SFLUM staff is trained so that SFLUM staff may provide
employment assistance and training referrals to the participants coming into SFLUM’s Access Point

following the process set forth herein.

L

Location:

The SFWIB and SFLUM agree to collaborate in providing an Access Point in SFLUM?s facility
located at:

United Way Center for Financial Stability
11500 N.W, 12" Avenue
Miami, Florida 33168

Contact:
Lars Gilberts, Center Director
(305) 688-3551 Ext. 33

Targeted Population:

The services will be operated for the benefit of job seekers primarily from the Northwest Miami-
Dade County community, but also open to job seekers from other surrounding communities.

The SFWIB shall:

o Seek to insure that SFLUM staff offers on-site employment and training referral services
during the hours of operation of SFLUM.

o Seek to insure that SFWIB staff provides training to SFLUM staff on conducting training
referrals to the Career Center chosen by the participant.

¢ Seek to insure that SFWIB staff provides training to SFLUM staff so that participants
applying for training will be contacted to schedule a training orientation and that fraining

enrollments depend on funding availability.

e Seek to ensure that SFWIB staff provides follow-up on the status of all participants served at
SFLUM Access Point.
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Exhibit A

o Seek to insure that the SFWIB staff provides training to SFLUM staff so that SFLUM staff
complete a Universal Referral Form (URF) (Attachment 1) as a training referral.

The SFLUM shall:

e Provide staff for a minimum of twenty (20) hours a week to deliver employment assistance
and make training referrals to the Career Centers.

¢ Provide staff to be trained by SFWIB to provide employment assistance and make training
referrals, to include the following:

Initial Assessment Application (TAA)

Completed Employ Florida (EF) Self-Registration

EF Self-Job Matching and Self-Job Referrals

EF Resume

EF Labor Market Information

Training Referral using the URF to SFWIB Career Center

CooOo0O0OQO

e Provide staff to offer on-site employment assistance utilizing the training provided by staff
assigned by SFWIB, including the following:

o EF Self-Registration
o EF Self-Job Matching and Seif-Job Referrals
o EF Resume
o EF Labor Market Information
e Provide staff to complete training referrals using the URF.

o The completed URF shall be delivered to the Career Center so that the participant can
meet with a Career Advisor regarding training.

o Provide staff to track employment and training services using the IAA.

© Provide staff to document and follow-up with all participants receiving employment
assistance and training referrals at SFLUM Access Point.

o Seek to insure that staff advises participants applying for training that they will be contacted
to schedule a training orientation and that training enrollments depend on funding

availability.

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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AMENDMENT #1

This amendment is made BETWEEN

The Florida Commission on Community Service
401 South Monroe Street
Taliahassee, Florida 32301

referred to herein as the “Commission”

AND
South Florida Urban Ministries, Inc.
115000 NW 12" Avenue
Miami, FI. 33168-6217

referred to herein as the “Provider” amends

2012-2013 Program Year Provider Agreement
1. The Total Grant Award is: $483,106.
2. Section III is hereby amended to read:
b. Commission’s Fixed Fee for Administrative Costs: $2,477.

C. The Provider agrees to contribute $218,147 as cash or in-kind contributions, which
represents 47% of the Provider Budget.

3. All provisions in the contract and any attachments thereto in conflict with this amendment
shall be and are hereby changed to conform to this amendment.

4. All provisions not in conflict with this amendment are still in effect and are to be performed
at the level specified in the contract.

5. This amendment and all its attachments are hereby incorporated into and made a part of the
above cited contract,

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this contract to be executed by their
undersigned officials as duly authorized.

Provider Name COMMISSION
Signed by: Signed by

~ ;

'S N/l g) 9 z%

fm /m k%’fl - i S
Signature 1gnature '
Brent McLaughlin gb-&&-‘l'ﬁf 5@'@”%\@-'-
Name Name
Executive Director |w)
Title | Title

lo(z] 12 1220/l
o " Date

Date



LiLin Gaab

From: Algaze, Patricia S {patricia.s.algaze @citi.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 5:45 PM

To: Lars Gilberts; LiLin Gaab

Cc: isabelle Pike; Brent Mclaughlin

Subject: Citi Foundation Grant

Attachments: Nonprofit Partner Training Invitation_College Success and Fin Cap and Asset Building W1 (2).pdf

| am pleased to invite you to officially apply for funding consideration through the Citi Foundation.

Please find attached the 2013 training webinar invitation from the Citi Foundatian. Your arganization has been recommended
for a $100,000 grant for Direct Services in Miami for the Financial Capability & Asset Building grant category.

Best Regards,

Patricia

Patricia Algaze

SVP, Senior Manager

Florida

Citi Community Development

8750 Doral Blvd., 7th Fioor

Doral, Florida 33178

T 305-593-5509

F 305-599-5618
atricia.s.algaze@citi.com

www.citicommunitydevelopment.com

w4 Please congider the environmert before printing this e-mai,



LiLin Gaab

From: Boston, Tonnie [thoston@waystowork.org]

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 9:34 AM

To: Brent McLaugblin

Cc: Lars Gilberts; Lilin Gaab

Subject: Walmart Growth Fund Grant Approval

Attachments: Disbursement Form1 Project Initiation.doc; Subrecipient-ACH Authorization.docx; SFLUM Agreement

Walmart Growth Fund-Exhibit A- (Unsigned).pdf

Hi Brent,

Congratulations! The Walmart Growth Fund Grant of $50,000 to South Florida Urban Ministries (Broward Co.)
has been approved.

Walmart Growth Fund Grant Agreement with Exhibit A

Attached is a copy of the Walmart Growth Fund Grant Agreement with Exhibit A (signed application and budget
worksheet). Please note that special attention should be given to the compliance requirements indicated in
Section 7 of the Agreement. Please sign, date and return this document to me via email by Friday, June15,

2012.

itiation and AC rization
The grant will be disbursed in four equal installments of $12,500. Attached is the project initiation form
which should be completed, signed and returned along with the ACH authorization form by Friday, June
15, 2012. Receipt of these documents will trigger the first disbursement from the $50,000 Walmart Growth
Fund award. To expedite payment, you may submit scanned copies of your documents. There is no need to
complete the ACH form if you prefer that we process your disbursements via check, but please forewarn me of

your preference.

For the life of the grant, we will forward Semi-Annual Report Form templates at 6-month intervals. Our receipt
and review of the semi-annual report will trigger future payments.

Press Release Template and Walmart Logo

After Walmart’s formal announcement of all grant recipients for this round, I will send you a press release
template and Walmart logo so that you may begin promoting your award and expansion efforts. We expect this
announcement to occur soon and will notify you prior to its release. In the meantime, you may go ahead and

begin your outreach/expansion efforts.

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions or concerns,

Warm regards,

S Y
o« S ress ./ C."%'jﬂ)r.‘.fwz

Business Development Coordinator

WAYS 1o WORK,
11700 West Lake Park Drive
Milwaukee, W] 53224

Office: 414.359.6597
Cell: 414.758.4705



AYS toWORK,

Walmart Growth Fund
Grant Agreement

This Agreement is between Ways to Work, Inc, (the “Grantor™), a Delaware nonprofit
carporation and South Florida Urben Ministries {the “Grantee™), 5 non-profit organization
described in Section 501(c)(3) and in Seotion 509(8)(1) of the Internal Reverme Code of 1986
{the “Code™). Under the terms of this agreement, the Grantar shall provide funds in the amount
of $50,000 from the Walmart Growth Fund held by Grantor for the expansion of the Ways tp
Work program, This agreement is effective for three years from the date of execution.

The Grantee shall agree 1o the following:

1. PURPOSE AND ADMINISTRATION

The grant shall be nsed exciusivelyﬁ)rthnpurpuses specified in the Grantee’s final proposal, end
related documents, attached here as Exhibit A s3 approved by the Grantor and the Gramtee,

s Themnmﬁﬂdﬁecﬂyadmiﬁmmumjwtorpmnbdngmpmadbﬁhem
and agrees that no grant finds shall be disbursed to any organization or entity, whether or
notfurmedbyﬂwﬁmmeunlmﬂ:iaissp&iﬁcanymﬂigedinithWsal
referred to as Exhibit A, which Exhibit A is incorporated herein by this reference,

© Any changes, additions, or deletions to the conditions of the grant or the proposal must be
#pproved in writing by both the Grantee end Grantor,

. m&mmwmmﬁndsﬁrmdtﬁvdychﬂnble,scienﬁﬁc,mﬂm educational
purposes within the meaning of Section 501{(c)(3) of the Code,

2. USE OF GRANT FUNDS

ThéGmmeshaﬂmtheﬁlﬂmnonmofthegmntformepmposes sot forth in Exhibit 4, The
Grantor reserves the right to terminate the grant for camse, Termination for cause will only be
exercised for those grant recipients which do not make adequate and sustained progress towand
the completion of the activities and achievement of the objectives as specified. Notice of grant
termination would be issued in writing from the Grantor to the Grantes, The termination notice
would elso specify namrative and financial reporting requirements and provisions for repayment
or reimbursement to the Grantor of some o all grant funds paid to the project,

e s it e



The Grantoe agrees not to use any portion of the grant or any income derived from the grant for
the following:

¢ To carry on propaganda or otherwise
of Section 4945(d)(1) of the Code;

e To influence the outcome of any specific public election of to carry on, directly or
indirectly, any voter registration drive within the meaning of Section 4945(d)2) of the
Code;

o To provide a grant 1o an individual for travel, study, or similar putpose within the
meaning of Section 4945(g) of the Code, withoat prior written approval of Granior,

attempt to influence legislation within the Deaning

o Payments of salaries, other compensation, or expense reimbursement to employees of the
Grentee within the scope of their employment do not constitute “granys” for these
Ppurposes and are not subject to these restrictions;

o To provide a grant to any other organization without prior written approval of the
Grantor; or

* To promote or engage in ctiminal acts of violence, terrorism, hate crimes, the destraction
of any state, ot discrimination on the basis of race, national origin, religion, military and
veteran status, disability, sex, age, or sexusl oriemtation, or support of any entity that
engnges in these activities.

AllmapentwnmommiﬁedgrmtﬁmdssbaﬂbemwmdinhMyﬁmﬁdinvcsmm(mhm
#n interest: -bmdngbankmmt)withﬂlepﬁmmyobjecﬁuofmvaﬁmofpﬁnﬁpaisgﬂmt
they remain available for tho funding of the project in the mimner described in Exhibit A, Any
Mmotbﬁincomegmmtedbytbegrantﬁmdsmustbeappliedtnthcchﬁtablepu:pom
of the project.

3. NOTICE PROVISIONS

Anynoﬁeerequimdorpernﬁuedwbegivmpmsumtwﬂzsmmdpmﬁmwﬁnbe
in writing and will be either hand delivered or sent by confirmed fhcsimile, overnight delivery
service, or cerfified mail, refum receipt requested to the parties at their respective addresses get
forth below. Khand defivered or sent by facsimile, notics shall ba deemed received when
actually delivered. Ifsmtbyovanightdeﬁvmmm,noﬁceshaﬂbedmedmcdvedbythe
next business day, or if sent by certified mail, three days after mailing:



TO GRANTOR: TO GRANTEE:

Ways to Work, Inc, South Flarida Urban Ministries
11700 West Lake Park Drive 11500 NW 12® Avenue

Milwaukee, WI 53224 Miami, FL 33133

Attn: Jeffrey E. Faulkner, President Atin; Brent McLaughlin, Executive Director
Phone: 414-359-6541 Phone: 305-442-8306

Email: jfaulkner@waystowork.org Email: director@sflum.org

4. RECORDKEEPING

The Grantee agrees to maintain records of receipts and expenditures and make its books and
records available to the Grantor at reasonable times upon its request. Grantse will maintain
records of expenditares charged against the grant that are adequate to identify the vse of the
fimds in compliance with the putposes and restrictions specified in this agreement. Such records
shall be retained for a period of at least three years efier the completion of the use of the grant,

5. DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS AND REPORTS TO GRANTOR

Grant funds will be dispersed semi-annually (every six monthe beginning from the Gtant
Agreement execution date) during the three year grast period. A brief program report format
will be supplied by the Grantor et the beginning of the project. Receipt by Grantor of this report
from Grantee will act as the trigger for cach subsequent payment. Unless otherwise arranged,
payment will be mede by Grantor via ACH transfer into the Granteo’s sccount as with other

For each year of the grant period, the Grantee will provide the Grantor with a project report and a
financial report. In addition, the Grantee will submit a project summary and a financial summary
at the end of the grant period. Al such reports shall be tetnined in the Grantee®s files for s
period of not less than three yaars aficr expimtion of the grant period. Giidance for these reports
will be supplied under separate cover and may change from period to period dixring the life of the
grant. To the extent possible, Grantor will endeavor to embed these reports into the Ways to
Work program mansgement software system (Groenlight).

The Grantor may, at its expense, monitor and conduct an evalaation of operations under the
grant, which may include visits by representatives of the Grantor to observe the Grantes's
program, procedures and operations, and discussions of the program with the Granfee's

P



6. COPYRIGHT, USE OF DATA, AND PUBLIC USE DATA

All copyright interests in materials produced as a result of €his grant are owned by the Grantes,
The Greaptee will, however, grant to the Grantor a nonexclusive, imevocable, perpetual, royslty-
free license to zeproduce, publish, republish in print or electronic form, including in electronic
databases or i any foture form not yet discovered or implemented, copy, summarize, condense,
abstract or excerpt, or otherwise use and to license others to use any and all such materials which
are or will be produced as a result of this grant. This includes any and all data collected in
connection with the grant except as prohibited by federsl privacy laws.

7. PUBLICITY

The Grattor may make itformation regarding this grant public st any time and in s maoner
which it deems appropriate. Grantee agrees to cooperate with any effort by Granfor to publicize
the grant, inchuding but not limited to designating e suitable representative to appear on behslf of
Grantee at publicity events, providing relevant and pertinent information to include in presy
releases and distributions, and responding as appropriate to relevent and pertinent press inguiriey,
Gramtee will acknowledge the support of Grantor in all publications reporting or discussing the
programs fimded by the grant.

Grantee agrees to provide Grantor an opportunity to review and comment on the contents of any
statement, release or report concerning this grant in advence of its reloase to the public. The
Gremtee shall send to Grantor copies of all papers, menuscripts, and other materials which it
produces for distribution that are related to the project supported by Grantos.

As with the Granor, the Grantes also will provide full recoguition of the Grantor’s source for the
prant finds, the Walmart Foundation, through the full three year grant cycle. The Grantee's
Ways 10 Work-related press releases, website and marketing saaterials will clearly identify the
Walmari Foundation as & financial supporter of the program.

In ell public statements concerning the Grantor — press releases, annuaj reports, or other
announcements ~ the Grantee is specifically requested to refer to the Grantor as “Ways to Work,
Ing," and the financial supporter as the “Walmart Foundation™,

§. ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL SUPPORT

It is expressly undesstood that the Grantor has no obligation to provide additional financial
support to the Grantee for thiz or any other project or purposes.

9, COMPLIANCE

Grantee will comply with all applicable laws, regulations and policies relating to Grantee’s
acceptance and use of the grant. Grantor and Grantee will also commply with the ferms of three
preexisting agreements between the organizations: Certification Agreement, Ways to Work
Loan System Agreement and the Guidance Credit Line Agreement; which all must remain in
force and in good standing throughout the grant period.
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10. APPLICABLE LAW

This agresment, and the rights and obligations of the parties, will be construed, interpreted and
enforced in accordance with, and governed by, the laws of the State of Wisconsin,

11, AUTHORITY

Each signatory to this agreement represents and warrants that he or she possesses all necessary
capacity and suthority to act for, sign and bind the party on whose behaif he or she is signing this

agreerasot.
12. REPRESENTATIVES AND SUCCESSORS BOUND

This agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, their legal

IN WITNESS WHERECF, the parties hereto have executed this Walmart Growth Fund Grant
Agreement as of the date(s) below.

WAYS TO WORK, INC.
SIGNATURE: { DATE: ?4!2:1.
PRINT NAME: ity B ¥

TITLE: PPresident

PRINT NAME: Prest MoLaughilp)
TITLE: Executive Director

SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES
SIGNATURE; &G{ fﬂ %7' );—— DATE: 7{2&[](




United Way of Broward County

November 28, 2012

Mr. Brent McLaughlin
Executive Director

South Florida Urban Ministries
11500 NW 12% Ave

Miami, FL 33168

Dear Mr. McLaughfin:

I am pleased to write this letter of support and partnership for South Florida Urban Ministries’ {SFLUM}
application to JARC {Job Access and Reverse Commute} with the South Florida Regional Transportation
Authority, seeking support for the Ways to Work program. United Way of Broward County
enthusiastically supports SFLUM’s efforts to im prove the economic self-sufficiency of our comm unity’s
residents by providing a rejiable way to work for families in need who reside in Broward and Miami-

Dade Counties.

South Florida Urban Ministries has launched the “Ways to Work” program which will help low to
moderate income working families secure a low interest loan to purchase a used car or repair an existing
vehicle. SFLUM will provide financiat education and affordable loans to low-income families who lack
access to fairly priced loans from banks and traditional leriders because of poor or no credit history.

Clients of this program wili use the loans to purchase a vehicle which will help them retain or move
ahead in their Jobs, reduce lateness and absenteeism at work, access additional education or job
training and meet their family's needs, such as transporting children to child care and schoo} activities.
In order to approve and or/deny the joans which clients apply for, SFLUM has built two Loan
Committees which are made up of local community volunteers and experts. Each Committee will meet
once a month to make decisions based on the Loan Coach’s information/recommendations,

United Way of Broward County is pleased to support the SFLUM Ways to Work program by providing
$50,000 in financial support. This partial funding helps SFLUM pay for staffing as well as program

expenses,

We look forward to supporting SFLUM's efforts through the unique Ways to Work program which
directly responds to the need for holistic revitalization of our community, We are proud to be part of

contributing to this program’s success.

Sincerely,

HoWward Bakalar
Senior Vice President

Ansin Building, 1300 South Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
Phone: 954-462-4850 + Fax: 954.462.4877 o www.unitedwaybroward.org

A copy of the official registration and financial irfermation may be phtained from the division of consumer sarvices by calling 1-800-435-7352 within the statle. Our repistration Rumber
is CHS36. Reglstration does not fmply endorsement, apgroval, of recnmmendation by the stste. UWBL does not wse paid solicitors and 100% of eagh contribution i5 received by UWBC,
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United Way
of Miami-Dade

December 1, 2012

Mr. Brent Mclaughlin
Executive Director

South Forida Urban Ministries
11500 NW 12" Ave

Miami, FL 33168

Dear Mr. McLaughlin:

I am pleased to write this letter of support and partnership for South Florida Urban Ministries’
(SFLUM) application to JARC (Job Access and Reverse Commite) with the South Florida Reglonal
Transportation Autharity, seeking support for the Ways to Work program. Unlted Way of Miami
Dade enthusfastically supports SFLUM's efforts to improve the economic self-sufficiency of our
community’s residents by providing a rellable way to work for families in need who reside In
Broward and Miami-Dade Counties.

South Florida Urban Ministries has launched the “Ways to Work” program which will help low to
moderate income working families secure a low interest loan to purchase a used car or repair an
existing vehicle. SFLUM will provide finandial education and affordable loans to low-income families
who lack access to fairly priced loans from banks and traditional lenders because of poor or no

credit history,

Clients of this program will use the loans to purchase a vehicle which will help them retain or move
ahead in their jobs, reduce lateness and absentesism at work, access additional education or job
training and meet their family’s needs, such as transporting children to child care and school
activities. In order to approve and or/deny the loans which cllents apply for, SFLUM has built two
Loan Committees which are made up of local community volunteers and experts, Each Committee
will meet once a month to make dedisions based on the Loan Coach’s

information/recommendations.

United Way of Miami Dade is pleased to support the SFLUM financlal coaching by providing
$300,000 in financial support. This partial funding helps SFLUM pay for staffing expenses as well as
program expenses,

We look forward to supporting SFLUM’s efforts through the unique Ways to Work program which
directly responds to the need for holistic revitalization of our community. We are proud to be part

of contributing to this program’s success.
ki

Benavides
Assodiate Director



FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute {JARC) and 5317 New Freedom (NF) Programs

W
APPLICANTSIGNATURE e ——

| certify, to the best of my knowiedge, that the information in this application is true and accurate
and that this organization has the necessary fiscal, data collection, and managerial capability to
implement and manage the projects associated with this application.

Applicant Agency Branches, Inc.

Prolect Title Branches Ways to Work Program {Branches WtW)

Name of Signatory Brent MclLaughiin

Title of Signatory Executive Director

Bt n/%l&( [[2¢)13

Authorized Signature Date




FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Cornmute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedorn (NF) Programs

EXHIBIT AL: RESOLUTION BY APPLICANTS WITH A GOVERNING BOARD

Exhibit Al (see next page) must be completed by all applicants with a Governing Board. The ||
resolution must clearly identify the person who is authorized to enter into an agreement with SFRTA ||
if the proposed project is awarded a JARC/NF grant. Further, the resoiution must ceriify the
availability and source of Jocal match. Failure to provide an executed resoiution along with the
complsted application will resuit in rejection.



FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom (NF) Programs

M
e e e s e i ]

Resolution No. 2012-JARC
Project Title Branches Ways to Work Program (Branches Wtw)

Resolution authorizing applications for and execution of a Job Access Reverse Commute or New Freedom grant
agreement under the South Florida Regional Transportation Authority’s general authority to make such Grants.

Whereas, the South Florida Regional Transportation Authority (“SFRTA®), is authorized make such grants as the
designated recipient of Job Access Reverse Commute and New Freedom programs for Broward, Miami-Dade,
and Palm Beach counties; and

Whereas, the SFRTA has the power to expend funds for use in connection with Job Access Reverse Commute
or New Freedom projects, and

Whereas, the SFRTA has the power to make and execute all contracts and other instruments necessary or
convenient to the exercise of its powers, and

Whereas, approval for said funds wiil impose certain financial obligations upon the recipient.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE {T RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE /Branches, Inc. Name of Applicant]:

Section 1. That the [Brent MclLaughlin Authorized Official], {Executive Director Title } and his/her
successor is authorized to execute and file applications on behalf of fBranches, Inc. Name of Applicant] with
the South Florida Regional Transportation Authority for a Job Access Reverse Commute or New Freedom grant
for [Branches Ways to Work Program Project Title].

Section2. That the [Brent MeLaughlin Authorized Official], {Executive Director Title} and his/her
successor is authorized to furnish such additional information, assurances, certifications and amendments as
the SFRTA may require in connection with this Job Access Reverse Commute or New Freedom grant

agreement application.

Section3. That the [Brent MeLaughlin Authorized Official], {Executive Director Titie} and his/her
successor certify that {Branches, Inc. Name of Applicant} will provide the required focal match from {other
grants and donations to be raised in the amount of up to $400,000 Source of Funds and the Amount of
Local Match} funds.

Section4. That the [Brent McLaughlin Authorized Official], {Executive Director Title] and his/her
successor is authorized and directed on behalf of the [Branches, Inc. Name of Applicant] to execute and
deliver grant agreements and all subsequent amendments thereto between the {Branches, Inc. Name of
Applicant] and the SFRTA for Job Access Reverse Commute or New Freedom grant, and the Secretary of the
(Branches, Inc.Name of Applicant) is authorized and directed on behalf of the | Branches, Inc. Name of
Applicant] to attest said agreements and all subsequent amendments thereto.

Section 5. That the [Brent Mclaughlin Authorized Official], {Executive Director Title} and his/her is
authorized and directed to take such action as is necessary or appropriate to implement, administer and
enforce said agreements and all subsequent amendments theretc on behalf of the {Branches, Inc. Name of

Applicant].
PRESENTED and ADOPTED the __ L+ dayof _Uesember 20 {20
/24 “HAY

ki b~

Signafure of Authorized Official Signatue of Attest
Board Chair Board Secretary
Title Title



FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom (NF) Programs
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FY 2012 Programs Guide and Appiication
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom {(NF) Programs
m

EXHIBIT A2: CERTIFICATION BY APPLICANTS WITHOUT A GOVERNING BOARD

|| Exhibit A2 (see next page) must be completed by all applicants without a Governing Board. The
certification must clearly identify the person who is authorized to enter into an agreement with
SFRTA If the proposed project is awarded a JARC/NF grant. Further, the applicant must certify the
availabiiity and source of local match. Failure to provide an executed certification along with the
completed application will result in rejection.

Nt p\mof(c,a&;ff
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FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom {NF) Programs

Project Title n D—j( A F ") !%' (/CL(;) le

The undersigned hereby certifies that is authorized to enter
(applicant)

into an Agreement with the South Florida Regional Transportation Authority to receive a

Section 5316 (Job Access and Reverse Commute)} and/or a Section 5317 (New Freedom)

grant for programs and services designed to improve access to transportation for people

with disabilities or individuals with lower incomes as noted herein.

The undersigned also certifies that | agrees to provide the
{applicant)
requisite local share of {Enter the amount} from {Enter source(s) of funds}
funds.
Name
Title
Notary:

QOrganization



FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom (NF) Programs

EXHIBIT B: PUBLIC MEETING .-

An opportunity for a public hearing is required ONLY for Public Agencies requesting capital grants
under Sections 5316 and 5317. An application for Section 5316 and/or Section 5317 submitted by
a pubtic agency should contain a copy of the notice of public hearing (identified as Exhibit B} and an
affidavit of publication. If Exhibit B is not applicable, this shouid be stated in the application.

A public notice should contain all pertinent information relating to the project (such as number and
types of vehicles as well as the estimated cost of the vehicles} and should be published at least one
time in a newspaper of general circulation in the applicant’s service area, no less than 15 or more
than 30 days prior to the submission of an application. The notice should state that persons
requesting a hearing must notify the applicant of the request, in writing, and send a copy of the
request for a hearing to the SFRTA.

The deadline for hearing requests must be prior to the date applications are due at the SFRTA. if a
hearing is requested:

1. A hearing must be conducted;

2. The SFRTA must be notified of the date, time, and location of the hearing; and

3. A copy of the minutes of the hearing (to inciude a discussion of issues raised and resolution
of issues) must be submitted to SFRTA, before a Section 5316 and/or 5317 award can
be made.

L)oj( #&F{:(? c,ab(é
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FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom (NF) Programs

All non-Federal entities that expend $500,000 or more of Federal awards in a year are requirem
obtain an annual audit in accordance with the Single Audit Act as described in OMB Circular A-133.
A single audit is intended to provide a cost-effective audit for non-Federal entities in that one audit is
conducted in ileu of multiple audits of individual programs. The Single Audit’s objective is to provide
assurance to the Federal government as to the management and use of such funds by recipients. A
Single Audit encompasses an examination of a recipient's financial records, financial statements,
federal award transactions and expenditures, the general management of its operations, internal
control systems, and federal assistance it received during the audit period.

To determine if your agency is subject to the Single Audit Act, please select the appropriate
statement(s) below regarding your agency's current use of Federal funds.

A Receives $500,000 or more for the current fiscal year from all Federal sources. S<e.  netes ##w
B. |:| Does not receive $500,000 or more in Federal funds for the current fiscal year from ail

Federat sources combined.
C. [ ] Receives ONLY Section 5316 and/or Section 5317-funded vehicles/equipment.

If you checked option A, then your agency is subject to the Single Audit Act and the following
requirements must be satisfied:

1. A copy of the applicant’s most recent audit report must be submitted with the application if
this was not done previously. The report should be marked “Exhibit C.” A 44 ao&,ﬂ

2. If the most recent audit report was previously sent to the SFRTA, the date submitted should
be shown in “Exhibit C” in the appiication.

3. Applicants that received a Section 5316 and/or a Section 5317 award in the last fiscal year
should include a copy of the pages from the annual audit that indicates the auditor
specifically tested for Section 5316 and/or Section 5317 requirements and certifies

compliance.
Brent McLaughtin, Executive Director ?P’V‘t ‘ﬁq? { / 7 ( N
(Type name and title of authorized individual) {Signature of authorized individual) (Date)

If you checked option B and/or C, then your agency is not subjected to the Single Audit Act. The
applicant must certify the following:

1. Will not receive $500,000 or more for the current Fiscal Year from all federal sources
combined, and is, therefore, exempt from the Single Audit Act as described in OMB A-133:
and

2. Inthe event the applicant does receive $500,000 or more in total from ali federal sources
during the current fiscal year, the applicant will comply with the Single Audit Act and submit
to the SFRTA a copy of its most recent audit conducted in compliance with the Act.

{Type name and title of authorized individual) (Signature of authorized individual) (Date}

o0vii
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M

x000viii



Notes to FY 2012 Audit report;

1. We are anticipating to receive $500,000 or more from federal funds in our current fiscal
year which runs from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013.

2. Our current fiscal year runs from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013. We will not be audited
for this current fiscal year until after June 30, 2013.

3. The attached copy of the audit for the year ended June 30, 2012 does not have a single
audit since we did not receive $500,000 or more from federal sources during the fiscal
year covered by the audit (July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012).



From: McKeever Carla [mailto;mckeeverc@sfrta.fl.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 9:22 AM

To: Isabelle Pike; Brent McLaughlin
Cc: Yesbeck Natalie; Jarman Marie; Walter Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Question about the 2012 JARC application Exhibit C Single Audit

Good morning Isabelle,

Based on the explanation, option ‘A’ would be selected:
A. Receives $500,000 or more for the current fiscal year from all Federal sources.

Please provide a copy of the current audit or financial records with the grant application and provide the
same explanation that you provided in the E-mail below.

After the fiscal year ends on June 30, 2013 and the audit/Single Audit is completed you will need to
provide a copy to the SFRTA for our records.

Thank you,

Carla D. McKeever

Grants Administrator

South Florida Regional Transportation Authority
800 NW 33rd Street '
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

954.788.7953

954.788.7963 {FAX)

mckeeverc@sfrta.fl.gov

Website: www.sitta.fl.gov , www.tri-rall.com

From: Yesbeck Natalie

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 3:04 PM

To: McKeever Carla; Jarman Marie

Subject: FW: Question about the 2012 JARC application Exhibit C Single Audit

Natalie Yesbeck Pustizzi, AICP
Transportation Planner

South Florida Regional Transportation Authority
BOO N 33rd St., Suite 100

Pompano Beach, FL 33064

954-788-7957

854.842.3325 {fax)

yesbeckn@sirta.fl.gov

Website: www.sfrla.fl.gov , www.tri-rail.com




From: LilLin Gaab [mailto;lgaab@sflum.org]

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 3:03 PM

To: Yesbeck Natalie

Cc: Isabeile Pike; Brent McLaughiin

Subject: Question about the 2012 JARC application Exhibit C Single Audit

Hello Natalie,

On Exhibit C, we are instructed to select one of the following statements:

A. Receives $500,000 or more for the current fiscal year from all Federal sources.

B. Does not receive $500,000 or more in Federal funds for the current fiscal years from all Federal
sources combined.

C. Receives ONLY Section 5316 and/or Section 5317-funded vehicles/equipment.

We are anticipating to receive $500,000 or more from federal funds in our current fiscal year which runs
from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013.

Based on how the options presented are worded, we select option A.

However, the instructions say, " If you checked option A, then your agency is subject to the Single Audit
Act and the following requirements must be satisfied:

1. A copy of the applicant's most recent audit report must be submitted with the application if this was
not done previously. The report should be marked Exhibit C.”

Question:
1) Our current fiscal year runs from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013. We will not be audited for this
current fiscal year until after June 30, 2013,
2} Our audit for the year ended June 30, 2012 will not have a single audit since we did not receive
$500,000 or more from federal sources during the fiscal year covered by the audit {(July 1, 2011
to June 30, 2012),
3) Can you clarify and provide further directions?

Thanks! Hope you and your family have a great holiday!

LiLin Gaab, Granis Officer
South Florida Urban Ministries

11500 NW 12th Avenue, Miami, FL 33168
Phone: 305-442-8306 x1005 | LGaab@sflum.org | www.sflum_org
"empowering peopie to move from poverty to prosperity”

Ask me about our 2012 Capital Campaign for SFLUM's Community Center and Branches Florida
City!
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ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
South Florida Urban Ministries, inc.
Miami, Florida

We have audited the statement of financial position of South Florida Urban Ministries, Inc.
(the “Ministry”) as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the related statements of activities, changes
in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and the statement of functional
expenses for the year ended June 30, 2012. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Ministry’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits. The prior year summarized com parative
information included in the statement of functional expenses has been derived from the
Ministry’s 2011 financial statements and, in our audit report dated December 30, 2011, we
expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ali material
respects, the financial position of South Florida Urban Ministries, Inc. at June 30, 2012
and 2011, the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, and its
functional expenses for the year ended June 30, 2012, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Certified Public Accountants

December 8, 2012

53 Lake Morton Drive - Lakeland Florida 33801
e 8463-688-8847 rax B63-687-1B28 wes bayliscpas.com




SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC,

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Contributions, grants and other receivables, Note E

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net, Notes A and B

INVESTMENTS, net, Notes A and F

OTHER ASSETS
Lease deposit

Total other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounis payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Current portion of notes payable

Total current liabilities
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Notes payable, Note H
Lease deposits
Total jong term liabilities
Total fiabilities
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted, Note A
Undesignated
Net investment in property and equipment
Total unrestricted

Temporarily restricted, Notes A and }
Permanently restricted, Note A

Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.

June 30,
2012 2011

$1,403,109 $1,135,322
426,033 894,344
18,864 16,605
1,848,006 2,046,271
1,902,154 803,534
39,123 164,238
- 98,500
- 98,500
$3,789,283 $3,112,543
$ 103,267 $ 88,329
- 7,500
18,237 -
121,504 95,829
21,548 -
4,193 4,193
25,741 4,193
147,245 100,022
1,029,302 610,144
644,830 803,534
1,674,132 1,413,678
1,967,906 1,598,843
3,642,038 3,012,521
$3,789,283 $3,112,543




SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2011

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 2012 2011
REVENUE

Contributions, Note G $ 556,892 $ 31673 3 - § B68,565 $1,628,455

Grants, Note G 1,446,911 582,589 - 2,029,500 1,360,520

Program revenue 725 - - 725 10,125

Investment income : 1,239 - - 1,239 4,879

Special events 127,835 - - 127,835 101,845

Facility rental income 30,770 - - 30,770 30,000

Miscelianeous income and

reimbursable expenses 294 - - 294 304
Gain {loss}) on disposal of assets - - - - (303}
Net assets released from restrictions:
Grant revenues 125,699 {125,699} - - -
Total revenue 2,290,365 768,563 - 3,058,928 3,135,634
EXPENSES
Program:
Economic development 1,085,067 - - 1,065,067 790,694
Student ministries 832,044 - - 832,041 1,043,154
Total program expense 1,897,108 - . - 1,897,108 1,803,848
Supporting services:
Management and general 317,226 - - 317,226 166,643
Fund raising 215,077 - _ - 215,077 203,145
Total supporting services 532,303 - - 532,303 369,788
Total expenses 2,420 411 _ - - 2,429,411 2,173,636
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENSES {139,046) 768,563 - 629,517 961,998
Net assets released from restrictions:

Matching grant restricted funds 389,500 {399,500} - - -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 260,454 369,083 - 629,517 961,998
NET ASSETS, beginning of year 1,413,678 1,508,843 - 3,012,521 2,050,523
NET ASSETS, end of year $1,674,132 $1,967,906 $ - $3,642,038 $3,012,521

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
BALANCE, June 30, 2010, $ 1,766,409 $ 284,114 $ - $ 2,050,523
as previously reported
Prior year rectassification of
contributions for capital assets _{186,034) 186,034 - -
BALANCE, June 30, 2010,
as restated, Note A 1,580,375 470,148 - 2,050,523
Increase (decrease) in net assets (166,697) 1,128,695 - 961,998
BALANCE, June 30, 2011 1,413,678 1,598,843 - 3,012,521
Increase (decrease) in net
assets 260,454 369,063 - 629,517
BALANCE, June 30, 2012 $ 1,674,132 $ 1,967,906 $ - $ 3,642,038

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.



SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase {decrease) in net assets to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
{Gain} ioss on disposal of assets
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in contributions, grants and other recsivables

{Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses

{increase) decrease in other assets

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue

increase (decrease) in lease deposits

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment
insurance proceeds upon loss of playground equipment
Proceeds of investments sold
Reinvested Investment income
NET CASH PROVIDED {USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long-term borrowing
Principal paymenis on long-term debt
NET CASH PROVIDED {USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.

Years Ended June 30,

2012 2011
$ 629517 $ 961,998
26,087 20,860

- 303

468,311 6,009
(2,250) 670
98,500 (20,422)
14,938 (46,458)
(7,500) 7,500
1,227,594 930,460
(1,124,707) (423,584)
- 71,154

125,680 290,856
(565) (4,675)
(999,592) _ (86,250)
55,219 -
(15,434) -
39,785 .
267,787 864,210
1,135,322 271,112
$1,403,109 $1,135,322
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SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

South Florida Urban Ministries, Inc. (the "Ministry”) was formally established in 1981 as a
non-profit charitable organization to work as the outreach arm of the Southeast District of
the United Methodist Church. South Florida Urban Ministries, Inc.’s mission is to serve,
educate and inspire people through student, family and financial stability services in
partnership with our communities. Priority areas include: increase economic development:;
develop children and youth; strengthen multi-cultural understanding; advocate for social
justice; and assist those with emergency needs. The Ministry empowers people to move
from poverty to prosperity through holistic youth development, small business development,
financial stability services, immigrant legal services and hunger relief ministries in South
Florida. On an annual basis, professionals and volunteer mentors serve more than 500
students, pantries reach more than 11,000 people and economic development services
educate more than 2,000. The Ministry is funded through grants from private foundations,
individual donations, local church offerings, the Florida Annual Conference of the United
Methodist Church, governmental agencies, program fees, banks and corporations.

The financial statements of South Florida Urban Ministries, Inc. have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants’ Audit and Accounting Guide, Audits of Not-for-Profif Organizations. The
significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the usefulness of
the financial statements to the reader.

Unrestricted Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets consist of resources available for the various programs and
administration of the Ministry which have not been restricted by a donor or other outside

party.

Net investment in property and equipment represents amounts expended for property and
equipment used in the operations of the Ministry, net of amounts borrowed, if any.

Undesignated net assets are available for expansion of the existing programs and
administration of the Ministry. As described in Note K to these financial statements, the
Ministry has exercised a lease-purchase agreement to facilitate the renovation of a multi-
purpose facility located in Miami-Dade County. Portions of the undesignated net assets will
be used in conjunction with future grant proceeds and other sources to fund the renovation
costs.



SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Tempgrarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of donor restricted contributions and grants.
Amounts restricted by the donor, grantor or other outside party for a particular purpose are
deemed to be earned and are reported as temporarily restricted revenue when received and
such unexpended amounts are reported as temporarily restricted net assets at year end.
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported in the statement of activities as “net assets released from restrictions.” Grants
received to fund acquisition of buildings and improvements are reported as temporarily
restricted net assets, with annual reclassifications to unrestricted net assets in amounts
equal to depreciation expense on the acquired improvements.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets consist of donor restricted contributions which are
required to be held in perpetuity. income from the assets held is available for either general
operations or specific purposes, in accordance with donor stipulations.

There are no permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2012 and 2011,

Basis of Recognizing Revenue and Expenses

Revenue and expenses are recognized on the accrual basis. Revenue consists primarily of
grants and conftributions from various sources. Expenses consist of the cost of providing the
various programs of the Ministry and administrative expenses.

income Taxes

The Ministry is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from both federal and state
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no
provision for income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial statements. The
Ministry has also been classified as an entity that is not a private foundation within the
meaning of Section 509(a) and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in Section
170(b)(1)(AXvi).



SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Income Taxes -~ Continued

The most significant tax positions of the Ministry are its assertion that it is exempt from
income taxes and its determination of whether any amounts are subject to unrelated
business tax (UBIT). All significant tax positions have been considered by management. It
has been determined that it is more likely than not that all tax positions would be sustained
upon examination by taxing authorities. The Ministry's tax years for 2009 through 2011 are
open to examination by the internal Revenue Service as of June 30, 2012.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estitmates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

The Ministry follows the practice of capitalizing all expenditures in excess of $1,000 for
property and equipment at cost; the fair market value of donated fixed assets is similarly
capitalized. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets
on a straight-line basis. Routine repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Financial Instruments and Credit Risk

The carrying amounts approximate fair value based on quoted market prices or discounted
cash fiow analysis for cash equivalents and other financial instruments. The Ministry
believes that the credit risk associated with the short-term cash investments is considered
low due to the quality of the financial institutions in which cash is held. At June 30, 2012
and 2011, the Ministry exceeded F.D.i.C. and other insured limits by $180,029 and
$210,019, respectively.



SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Cash Equivalents

The Ministry considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of less than three
months when purchased to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include
checking and savings accounts. Management befieves the Ministry is not exposed to any
significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents. Interest income received was $674 and
$4 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Reclassification

Certain 2011 items may have been reclassified in order to conform with the 2012 financial
statement presentation.

Change in Accounting Principle

During 2011-2012, the Ministry changed its policy to report contributions of fong-lived
assets, or cash used to acquire long-lived assets, as temporarily restricted contributions,
This change resuited in reclassifying $292,084 from unrestricted net assets to temporarily
restricted net assets for fiscal year 2010-2011. This also resulted in reclassifying
contributions of $106,050 in 2010-2011 from unrestricted to temporarily restricted, and
$186,034 of unrestricted beginning net assets to temporarily restricted beginning net assets.

NOTE B - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of property and equipment, at cost, as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, is as follows:

Estimated
2012 2011 Useful Lives
Land $ 500,000 $ - -
Leasehold improvement, Center for
Financial Stability 361,289 - 40 years
Office furniture and equipment 191,020 31,852 3-10 years
Leasehold improvements, playground - 2,700 10 years
Vehicles 43,000 43,000 5 years
Construction in progress 885,657 778,708 -
1,980,966 856,260
Less accumuiated depreciation (78,812) (52,726)
Total $1,902,154 $803,534

10



SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUE

JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE B - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - CONTINUED

Depreciation expense was $26,087 and $20,860 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and
2011, respectively.

The book value of property and equipment restricted as contributions of long-lived assets
was $1,217,540 at June 30, 2012.

NOTE C - CONTRIBUTED MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES

A number of volunteers have donated significant amounts of their time to the Ministry's
program and administrative services; however, these donated services are not reflected in
the financial statements since the services are not professional services in nature, and, as
such, do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed services.

Contributed equipment and services, if any, are recorded in the accompanying financial
statements at their fair value at the date of receipt.

NOTE D - FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on
a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the program and supporting services benefited. The statement of
functional expenses is presented only for the year ended June 30, 2012, with comparative
totals for the year ended June 30, 2011.

NOTE E - CONTRIBUTIONS, GRANTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Contributions receivable consist of amounts that were promised to the Ministry and will be
paid within one year of promise. Grants receivable consists of amounts awarded but not yet
paid and due within the next year. Grants are to be used for economic development
programs and student ministries, Other receivables generally consist of amounts due the
Ministry for reimbursable costs.

11



SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE E - CONTRIBUTIONS, GRANTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - CONTINUED

Contributions and grants receivable consist of the following at June 30, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011
Contributions receivable $267,015 $663,677
Grants receivable 158,992 230,667
Other receivables 26 -
Total $426,033 $804,344

Management believes that all contributions, grants and other receivables are collectible and
that no reserve is necessary at June 30, 2012 and 2011.

NOTE F - INVESTMENTS

Investment securities are carried at fair value (see Note L), are held for trading purposes
only and consist of the following at June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively:

2012 2011
Fair Fair
Cost Value Cost Value
Certificates of Deposit* $ 39,123 $ 39,123 $164,238 $164,238

Varying rates of interest 0.268% o .9%

*The certificates of deposit cost approximates fair value

A summary of earnings on investments for the year ended June 30, 2012, with comparative
totals for the year ended June 30, 2011, is as follows:

Temporarily Permanently Total Total
Unrestricted Restricted __Restricted 2012 2011
$ $565 $4,675

Interest and dividend $565 $
Net realized gain (loss) -
Net unrealized gain (loss} -
Investment expenses -

E 1 E 1
F L 1 1

Total $565 3 - $ - $565 $4.,675

12



SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUE

JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE G - CONTRIBUTIONS AND GRANTS

Unrestricted contributions received and expended and temporarily restricted contributions
received but not yet expended for the year ended June 30, 2012, with comparative totals for

the year ended June 30, 2011, are as follows:

Temporarily Total
Unrestricted Restricted 2012 2011
Local churches $ 30,370 $ 12,417 $ 42,787 $ 159,073
Florida Annual Confererice 61,956 - 61,956 26,780
SE District insurance allocation - - - 490,711
Individual and corporate donors 173,928 32,241 206,169 262,510
Foundation endowment 24412 - 24,412 25,704
Matching contribution program 266,226 267,015 533,241 663,677
Totai $556,892 $311,673 $868,565 $1,628,455

Since 2005, the Ministry has participated in a challenge grant under which certain private
contributions received by the Ministry are matched by a private foundation. The matching

grant has been extended through fiscal year 2012/2013.

As per the original agreement

between the Ministry and private foundation, the Ministry’s board of directors does include a
director that is also on the board of the private foundation.

During 2011, the private foundation renewed its challenge grant for an additional three years
and included terms for both the annual operating campaign and the capital campaign. The

following reflects the new terms:

Upto Maximum

Private Foundation
Year End Campaign Contributions Match Contributions
2011-2013 Operating $550,000 2to1 $1,100,000
2011-2013 Capital 750,000 15101 1,125,000

The Ministry recognized $533,241 and $663,677 in matching contributions during the years

ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

13



SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES. INC,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE G - CONTRIBUTIONS AND GRANTS - CONTINUED

Unrestricted grant funds received and expended and temporarily restricted grant funds
received but not yet expended for the year ended June 30, 2012, with comparative totals for
the year ended June 30, 2011, are as follows;

Temporarity Total Total

Unrestricted Restricted 2012 2011

Federal Grants;
Miami-Dade Community
Development Block Grant $ 122,101 $ 27,338 $ 149,439 $ 143,812
Federal Emergency
Management Agency

Emergency Food Program 21,160 - 21,160 34,842

AmeriCorps through

Volunteer Florida 221,629 - 221,629 315,326
County Funded Entities;

The Children’s Trust 219,576 - 219,576 213,444

Building Better Communities - 555,251 555,251 106,055
United Way of Miami-Dade 455,452 - 455,452 275,793
Faith Based Grantors:

Florida Annual Conference -

HEAL 200,000 - 200,000 116,257

Foundations:

Citigroup Foundation 114,167 - 114,167 50,000

Heaith Services Coalition -

Health Connect - - - 10,000
Ocean Reef Foundation 25,000 - 25,000 55,000
Peacock Foundation, Inc. 20,000 - 20,000 -
NeighborWarks America - - - 40,000
Other foundations (individual

foundation granted

amounts <$20,000) 47,826 - 47,826 -
Total $1,446,911 $582,589 $2,029,500 $1,360,529

14



SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE H - NOTES PAYABLE

A summary of notes payable as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, is as follows:

2012 2011
8.354% note payable, $1,740 per month
through July 2014, principal and interest,
unsecured, for accounting software. $ 39,785 $ -
Less portion considered current (18,237) -
Total long term liabilities $ 21,548 $ -

Annuai maturities of long term debt for the next five years and thereafter are as foliows:

Year Ending

June 30, Amount
2013 $18,237
2014 19,820
2015 1,728
2016 -
2017 -
Thereafter -
Total $39,785

Interest paid was $3,699 and $-0-, as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

15



SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE | - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following uses as of June 30, 2012
and 2011, respectively:

2012 2011

Matching grant funds restricted for capitat programs $ 32902 $ 396,332

Building Better Communities funding for Lakeview Center 847,335 292,084
Contributions for capitat programs 1,060,331 784,728___

Subtotal for capital programs 1,940,568 1,473,144

Grant funds restricted for economic development

programs 27,338 111,156
Grant funds restricted for student ministries programs ] - 14,543

Total temporarily restricted net assets $1,967,906 $1,598,843

NOTE J - PENSION PLAN AND COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The Ministry adopted a defined contribution retirement program in October 2004. Al
employees with over one year of service and 1,040 worked hours are eligible to participate
in the program. Total contributions to the plan by the Ministry for the years ended June 30,
2012 and 2011 were $44,305 and $75,653, respectively, which represented a match of up to
6% on wages paid to eligible employees. In 2011 the contribution was a 12% fixed rate
rather than a match. The Ministry has no liability for the administration or payment of
benefits of the plan and, accordingly, the present value of the related vested benefits is not
reflected in these financial statements.

An accrual for compensated absences has not been made in these financial statements
because the Ministry requires its employees to take vacation leave on a current basis and
does not provide for carryovers to future periods. The amount of any other accrual for
compensated absences is not considered material at June 30, 2012 and 2011.

16



SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES. INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE K - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Leases

The Ministry entered into a 25-year lease agreement with the Southeast District, Fiorida
Annual Conference of the United Methodist Church (the “District”), for facilities rental starting
in October 2006. The rent was $500 for years one and two and increased to $1,000 per
month from the third year on until renegotiated in the sixth year. The lease provided for a
price increase at the second anniversary of the commencement date. The Ministry is
responsible for making improvements to the property during the lease term. As of June 30,
2012, the Ministry has expended $885,657 in leasehold improvements.

The rental expense under this lease was $2,000 and $22,000 for the years ended June 30,
2012 and 2011, respectively.

The lease also contains an Option to Purchase Premise clause that the Ministry can
purchase the property up to the fifth anniversary of the commencement date and the
purchase price will be offset by a deposit and rents paid through the closing date of the
purchase. In September 2011, the Ministry executed their Option to Purchase Premise
clause and purchased the facility for $500,000 less previous lease payments credited
against the purchase price of $100,500.

The Ministry aiso has four operating lease agreements for the rental of copiers and a
portable. Total copier lease payments range from $127 - $192 per month for a range of 36
to 60 months. The portable lease payment is $2,794 per month for 24 months. The total
rental expense under these leases was $39,987 and $34,728 for the years ended June 30,
2012 and 2011, respectively. Future minimum lease payments under the leases are as
follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Amount
2013 $ 8412
2014 5,149
2015 2,150
2016 316
2017 -
Thereafter -
Total $16,027
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SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE K - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENGIES - CONTINUED

Subseguent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 8, 2012, the date which
the financial statements were available for issue, and has determined that there are no
additional adjustments and/or disclosures required.

NOTE L - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1
measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The
three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC.820-10 are described as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets
that the entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than iLevel 1 prices such as quoted
prices for similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, or
other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a reporting entity’s own
assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an
asset or liability.

In many cases, a valuation technique used to measure fair value includes inputs from

multiple levels of the fair value hierarchy. The lowest level of significant input determines
the placement of the entire fair value measurement in the hierarchy.
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SOUTH FLORIDA URBAN MINISTRIES, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE L - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT - CONTINUED

The following table sets forth, by level, within the fair value hierarchy, amounts recorded in
the Ministry’s financial statements at fair value as of June 30, 2012:

_ 2012
Fair Value lLevel 1 |_evel 2 Level 3
Financial assetfs:
Invesiments in certificates of deposits* $ 39,123 $ - $ 39,123 3 -
Total financiat assets $ 39,123 $ - § 39,123 $ -

*Value is based upon estimated fair value of like assets as reported by a third party.

The foliowing table sets forth, by level, within the fair value hierarchy, amounts recorded in
the Ministry’s financial statements at fair value as of June 30, 2011:

2011
Fair Value level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets:
Investments in certificates of deposits* $164,238 $ - $164,238 $ -
Totai financial assets $164,238 $ - $164,238 $ -

*Value is based upon estimated fair value of like assets as reported by a third party.
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FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application

FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom (NF) Programs
%%__%_%
EXHIBIT D: FEDERAL CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES . = o . o oo

To ensure compliance with various federal requirements, sub-recipients of JARC and New Freedom
funds are required to sign Federal Certifications and Assurances for FTA Assistance Programs as part
of the application, and these are reviewed as part of the overall application review process. The
Federal Register Notice is revised annually and is usually available around January 1 of each year.
Applicants may obtain a copy of the current year document through
http://www.fta.dot.gov/documents/2012_Certs_Appendix_A.pdf. If unable to access the form,
applicants may contact SFRTA for assistance.

The last page (Appendix A) of the annual Federal Register Notice that applies to Federal
Certifications and Assurances provides applicants with a signature page. An individua! authorized by
the applicant’s governing board and its attorney must certify compliance with the requirements of
the various Federal Transit Administration grants or cooperative agreements. The appropriate
signed Federal certification/assurance form must be included In the application when it is submitted
to the South Florida Regional Transportation Authority. Blue ink is suggested as it distinguishes an
original signature from a photocopied signature.

The FY 2012 Certifications and Assurances for FTA Assistance Programs list 24 Groups. To make a
single selection of certifications and assurances, place an “X” at the top of Appendix A next to the
statement that reads: “The Applicant agrees to comply with applicable provisions of Groups 1-24.”

XXX



APPENDIX A

FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2012 CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES FOR
FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS
(Signature page alternative to providing Certifications and Assurances in TEAM-Web)

Name of Applicant: B Vanches . Toc .

The Applicant agrees to comply with applicable provisions of Groups 01 — 24,
OR
The Applicant agrees to comply with applicable provisions of the Groups it has selected:

Group Description

01. Assurances Required For Each Applicant. v’
02. Lobbying, e
03. Procuremnent Compliance,

04. Protections for Private Providers of Public Transportation.

05, Public Hearing.

06. Acquisition of Rolling Stock for Use in Revenue Service.

07. Acquisition of Capital Assets by Lease.

08. Bus Testing.

09. Charter Service Agreement.

10. Schoo] Transportation Agreement.

il. Demand Responsive Service.

12, Alcohol Misuse and Prohibited Drug Use. i
13. Interest and Other Financing Costs.

14, intelligent Transportation Systems.

15. Urbanized Area Formula Program.

16. Clean Fuels Grant Program.

17. Elderly Individuals and Individuals with Disabilities Formula Program and Pilot Program.

18, Nonurbanized Area Formula Program for States.

19, Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) Program. 4‘/
20. New Freedom Program.

21, Paul S. Sarbanes Transit in Parks Program,

22. Tribal Transit Program.

23. TIFIA Projects

24, Deposits of Federal Financiai Funding to a Smte Infrastructure Banks. v



APPENDIX A

FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2012 FTA CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES SIGNATURE PAGFE
(Required of all Applicants for FTA funding and all FTA Grantees with an active capital or formula profect}

AFFIRMATION OF APPLICANT
Name of Applicant: P) auin Cﬂ\ s Lre.
Name and Relationship of Authorized Representative: F:’r L 4 M. Lq,ucﬁ - [ L erec - Dﬁ" f?ff)p' My

BY SIGNING BELOW, on behalf of the Applicant, I declare that the Applicant has duly authorized me to make
these certifications and assurances and bind the Applicant’s compliance. Thus, the Applicant agrees to comply with
all Federal statutes and regulations, and follow applicable Federal directives, and comply with the certifications and
assurances as indicated on the foregoing page applicable to each application it makes to the Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) in Federal Fiscal Year 2012.

FTA intends that the certifications and assurances the Applicant selects on the other side of this document, as
representative of the certifications and assurances, should apply, as provided, to each project for which the Applicant
seeks now, or may later seek FTA funding during Federal Fiscal Year 2012,

The Applicant affirms the truthfuiness and accuracy of the certifications and assurances it has made in the
statements submitted with this document and any other submission made to FTA, and acknowledges that the
Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986, 31 U.S.C. 3801 ef seq., and implementing U.S. DOT regulations,
“Program Fraud Civil Remedies,” 49 CFR part 31 apply to any certification, assurance or submission made to FTA.
The criminal provisions of 18 U.S.C. 1001 apply to any certification, assurance, or submission made in cormection
with a Federal public transportation program authorized in 49 U.S.C. chapter 53 or any other statute

In signing this document, I declare under penalties of perjury that the foregoing certifications and assurances, and
any other statements made by me on beh, If of the Applicant are true and accurate.

Signature a’\ﬂ?{\ Miﬂeﬁj i g)(ér;u’t\re D"ﬁffuf Date: L(’Z’%( (5
Name %{‘M+ Mm bjM

Authorized Representative of Appliggnt

AFFIRMATION OF APPLICANT'S ATTORNEY

For (Name of Applicant):

As the undersigned Attorney for the above named Applicant, I hereby affirm to the Applicant that it has authority
under State, local, or tribal government Jaw, as applicable, to make and comply with the certifications and
assurances as indicated on the foregoing pages. I further affirm that, in my opinion, the certifications and assurances
have been legally made and constitute legal and binding obligations on the Applicant.

1 further affirm to the Applicant that, to the best of my knowledge, there is no legislation or litigation pending or
imminent that might adversely affect the validity of these certifications and assurances, or of the performance of the

project.

Signature Date:

Name
Attorney for Applicant

Each Applicant for FTA funding and ench FTA Grantee with an active capital or formula project must provide an Affirmation of Applicant’s
Attomey pertaining to the Applicant’s fegal capacity. The Applicant may enter its signature in lieu of the Aftomey’s signature, provided the
Applicant has on file this Affirmation, signed by the attomey and dated this Federal fiscal year,



FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom (NF) Programs

EXHIBIT E: CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS = .- ..

As a condition of receiving Federal Transit Administration Section 5316 or 5317 program funds
through the South Florida Regional Transportation Authority (SFRTA), sub-recipients must comply
with the requirements of the US Department of Transportation’s Title VI regulations. The purpose of
Title Vi is to ensure that no person in the United States shall, on the ground of race, color, or national
origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination
under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. Sub-recipients are also
responsible for ensuring compliance of each third party contractor at any tier of the project.

REQUIREMENT TO DEVELOP TITLE VI PROGRAM

All successful sub-recipients must submit a Title VI program to the SFRTA. Please refer to the Title VI
circular that can be found at http://www.fta.dot.gov/documents/FTA_Title _Vi_FINAL.pdf for specific
information on developing a Title Vi program. Below are some of the elements that shouid be
included in your TITLE Vi program.

REQUIREMENT TO DEVELOP TITLE VI COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

Sub-recipients must develop procedures for investigating and tracking Title VI complaints filed
against them and make their procedures for filing a complaint available to members of the public
upon request.

REQUIREMENT TO RECORD TITLE Vi INVESTIGATIONS, COMPLAINTS, AND LAWSUITS

Sub-recipients must prepare and maintain a list of any active investigations conducted by entities
other than FTA, lawsuits, or complaints naming the sub-recipient that allege discrimination on the
basis of race, color, or national origin.

REQUIREMENT TQ PROVIDE MEANINGFUL ACCESS TQ LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY PE
Sub-recipients must take responsible steps to ensure meaningful access 1o the benefits, services,
information, and other important portions of their programs and activities for individuals who are
Limited English Proficient (LEP). To this end sub-recipients may develop and carry out a language
implementation plan. Certain sub-recipients, such as those serving very few LEP persons or those
with very limited resources may choose not to develop a written LEP plan. However, the absence of
a written LEP plan does not obviate the underlying obligation to ensure meaningful access by LEP
persons to a recipient’s program or activities. Sub-recipients electing not to prepare a written
language implantation plan should consider other ways to reasonably provide meaningful access.

REQUIREMENT TO NOTIFY BENEFICIARIES OF PROTECTION UNDER TITLE Vi

Sub-recipients must provide information to the public regarding their Title VI obligations and apprise
members of the public of the protections against discrimination afforded to them by Title VI. Sub-
recipients that provide transit service shall disseminate this information to the public through
measures that can include but shall not be limited to a posting on the agency’s Web site.

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE REQUIREMENTS

It is the policy of SFRTA that Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE), as defined in 49 CFR Part
26, shall have the maximum opportunity to participate in the performance of contracts. SFRTA will
never exclude any person from participation in, deny any person the benefits of, or ctherwise
discriminate against anyone in connection with the award and performance of any contract covered
by 48 CFR Part 26 on the basis of race, color, sex, or national origin.

Sub-recipients are encouraged to take all necessary and reasonable steps to ensure that DBE's have

the maximum opportunity to compete for and perform services on contracts, including participation
in any subsequent supplemental contracts. If the sub-recipient intends to subcontract a portion of
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FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application

FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom {NF) Programs
B AT —————————————— e —— e ——— e )
the services on the project, sub-recipient is encouraged to seek out and consider DBE's as potential
subcontractors, by soliciting their interest, capability, and qualifications.
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FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application

FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom (NF) Programs
m
A e

EXHIBIT F:'PROCUREMENT .. -

FTA has developed Circular 4220.1F “Third Party Contracting Guidance” to assist its recipients and

their sub-recipients in complying with the various Federal laws and regulations that affect their FTA-
assisted procurements, This document is located at

www.fta.dot.gov/documents/FTA_Circular_4220.1F.pdf,

FTA C 4220.1F sets forth the requirements a sub-recipient must adhere to in the soiicitation, award
and administration of its third party contracts. FTA encourages sub-recipients to review their written
procurement policies to ensure that they are in compliance with FTA C 4220.1F.

Applicants should also reference FTA's Best Practices Manual located at
www.fia.dot.gov/grants/13054_6037.htmi.
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FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom (NF) Programs

EXHIBIT G: RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING 7 0ol

Pursuant to the Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment, 31 U.S.C. 1352, as amended by the Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995, P.L. 104-65 [to be codified at 2 U.S.C. § 1601, et seq.] - Contractors who apply
or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shali file the certification required by 49 CFR part 20, "New
Restrictions on Lobbying." Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal
appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer
or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of
a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award
covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352, Each tier shall also disclose the name of any registrant under the Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995 who has made labbying contacts on its behalf with non-Federal funds with
respect to that Federal contract, grant or award covered by 31 U.S8.C. 1352. Such disclosures are
forwarded from tier to tier up to the recipient.

The applicants with project value exceeding $100,000 must submit the certification regarding
lobbying (see next page).

xlifi



FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) and 5317 New Freedom (NF) Programs

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING
Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements
(To be submitted with each bid or offer exceeding $100,000)

The undersigned Branches, Inc. [Firm} certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief,
that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned,
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an empioyee of a Member of Congress
in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making
of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person
for making lobbying contacts to an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, ioan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit
Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions fas
amended by "Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying," 61 Fed. Reg. 1413
(1/19/96). Note: Language in paragraph (2) herein has been modified in accordance with Section
10 of the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 (P.L. 104-65, to be codified at 2 U.S.C. 1601, et seq.)]

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for ail subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly.

This certification is a materiai representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or
entering into this transaction imposed by 31, U.S.C. § 1352 {as amended by the Lobbying Disclosure
Act of 1995). Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty
of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

[Note: Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 1352(c)(1)-(2)(A), any person who makes a prohibited expenditure or
fails to file or amend a required certification or disciosure form shall be subject to a civil penalty of
not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such expenditure or failure.]

The Firm, Branches, Inc., certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of each statement of its
certification and disclosure, if any. in addition, the Firm understands and agrees that the provisions

of %U{ic A 3801, et seq., apply to this certification and disclosure, if any.
1 LA b ighature of Firm's Authorized Official

S gt M Lﬁzufj{-\l" “

b codive Thra o Name and Title of Firm's Authorized Officiai

( } %[ 1% Date

f 1

xliv



FY 2012 Programs Guide and Application
FTA 5316 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC} and 5317 New Freedom (NF)} Programs

EXHIBIT H: MILESTONE INFORMATION

| Use the Milestone format belmor bus (vehicle) purchases. This is the required FTA format for thi
activity and you should not change Milestone descriptions.

Total Budget Amount

ltem Description or Pur,

 Milestone Description Milestone Dates
— o N o N;A .
| Contract Award Daté : - N/A
. First Vehicle Delivery o - | ” | | N/A
. AlEVehic!es Deii\}ered - N N/A

Contract Complete Date N/A

Use the format below to develop Milestones for all gther budget items. !

Item Description or Purpose : Total Budget Amount

Milestone Description : Milestone Dates

" RFP/IFB Issued N/A
~ Contract Award Date - N/A
Contract Complete Date N/A
Cuyizots

'"'b}ag}é}ﬁ L
: - June 30,2014

Program Review

Program Completed June 30, 2015

N/A
- N/A

Route initiated
Route Review

Route Determination

(Y
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LARS G. GILBERTS

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Barry University — Miami Shores, FL
Independent Consultant, 2008 - 2009. Conducted assessments of non-profits and

provided the organizations with detailed analysis and development plans through teams of
undergraduates.

South Florida Urban Ministries — Miami, FL

Director — Center for Financial Stability 2009 to Present. Launched, developed and
managed the United Way Center for Financial Stability. Coordinate staff, partners and
funders to ensure clients increase income, build savings and gain/sustain assets.
Prosperity Services Coordinator 2008 to 2009. Address individual and community
financial insecurity through asset building, health assistance and emergency services.
Responsible for program staffing, funding, performance and reporting.

Director of Operations (Interim) 2007-2008. Tasked with uniting the economic
development and student services halves of the organization, while continuing to grow
economic (business and community) development services.

Economic Development Director 2005 — 2007. Develop existing and new programs
that facilitate small business growth and financial stability. Established significant
interagency cooperation and secured more than $225,000 per year in new funding.
ASSETS Coordinator 2003 — 2005. Led entrepreneurship program through strong
marketing, volunteer recruitment, curriculum development, fundraising and program
instruction.

Unishippers — McAllen, TX
Account Executive/Regional Sales - 2001 - 2003. Responsible for a franchise of a
shipping logistics firm. Doubled franchise’s annual sales through strong customer
management and personal marketing.

McDonald’s — Chadron, NE
Manager, 2000 - 2001. Responsible for store operations, staff supervision and product
ordering.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

VITA Instructor, 2007 - Present. Prepare participants of the Voluntary Income Tax
Assistance program with 40 hours of instruction to pass the IRS’ Basic and
Intermediate VITA certifications. Taught full course twice in addition to refresher
courses and individual instruction.

ASSETS Instructor — 12 week business plan course, 2003 - 2005.Revised and
further developed curriculum on topics of business operation, marketing, accounting,
financing and legal structure. Led full length course seven times and conducted two
condensed four week workshops.

EDUCATION

Barry University — Miami Shores, FL - M.B.A. in Management — 3.9 GPA, 2009
Portfolio Project: Gaining and Sustaining a Competitive Advantage - An analysis of the
operational, technological, marketing and strategic competencies of Accenture Ltd.

University of Texas Pan American — Edinburg, TX - B.B.A. in Marketing — 3.9 GPA, 2003
Key Courses: Strategic Management, Marketing Research, Organizational Theory,
Organizational Behavior, Production Management, Marketing Management, Consumer
Behavior



MICHELE A. EDWARDS-COLLIE

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
South Florida Urban Ministries, Miami FL
Loan Coach, March 2010 to Present
e Develop relationships with partner agencies and other referral sources to achieve
monthly loan goals by coordinating, planning and implementing various events and
trainings
e Coordinate all marketing and promotional activities within the community to increase
loan production.
e Provide excellent customer service to clients through inquiries, screening and
interviewing clients.
e Coordinate and train financial education workshops and seminars for clients.
e Prepare orientation and on-the-job training for staff, Americorps and/or community
volunteers.

Economic Services Coordinator, March 2010 to July 2011

e Manage grants, reports and secure new funding and donations for Emergency Services
Network.

e Coordinate Thanksgiving Meal delivery program which resulted in over 6500 meals delivered
and over 1400 volunteers in 2010 throughout 10 different locations; including organizing
collection of food and donations, coordination of over 60 agencies for client referrals.

e Trained and Certified by IRS as a Volunteer Income Tax Assistance Site Coordinator;
Coordinated entire VITA program for SFLUM. Ensured all relevant SFLUM staff and
volunteers were trained and certified.

Mortgage Loan Officer — BB and T (formerly Colonial Bank), Sunrise, FL - February 2008 to
March 2010
e Coordinate all marketing and promotional activities within branches, real estate offices,
and builders resulting in 75% increased loan production.
e Increased market share by 15% utilizing various product training and company
presentations to local real estate offices.

Branch Manager — Vertical Mortgage, Coral Springs FL - July 2007 to February 2008

e Consistently exceed profitability goal of the branch on an average of +15 % monthly.
Closed $10 million in loan production in six months versus $4million average.
Retention rate and employee satisfaction rate of 95%.
Ranked #2 in the company for 2007.

Sales Manager — Countrywide Home Loans, Weston FL - March 2004 to July 2007
e Increased market share by 35% and loan production by 76%. Achieved over 100% of
loan production goals from 2004 to 2007.
e Consistently recognized for superior customer service; the 1° in branch history.
e Ranked in the Top 10% of loan officers nationally for 2005 and 2006; achieved Annual
Circle of Excellence status (closing purchase production of $29 Million. Average
monthly production was $2.56M.

Mortgage Banker — HomeBanc Mortgage, Weston FL - March 2001 to March 2004
e Fully trained in Conventional, FHA, and VA loan programs; Direct Underwriter (DU) and
Loan Prospector (LP) automated underwriter programs.
e Increased client base by 10%.

Branch Manager — Union Bank of Florida, Inc. Lauderhill, FL - 1997 to 2001
e Supervised a team of 20 employees.



o Exceeded the branch goals in residential lending and commercial lending each year.
Business Development Manager — BankAtlantic (formerly Bank of North America), fort
Lauderdale, FL - 1995 to 1997

e Managed $85M branch, using interpersonal skills and change management techniques

to motivate 13 team members.

Banking Center Manager — NationsBank, Fort Lauderdale, FL - 1993 to 1995
e Managed the overall performance of the sales and service departments within the
banking center, by coordinating all marketing and promotional activities to increase loan
and sales production.

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

e Mentor Big Brother/Big Sister 1992 to Present.

e Member of National Public Relations Committee 2007-2009 National Association of
Real Estate Brokers

e Board Member 2006-2009; Public Relations Chairperson 2008-2009 South Florida
Board of Realtists

e Delteens Committee 1994-1997; Teen Lift 1994-1995, Scholarship Committee 2009
Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc.

e Steward Board, Vice President- Women's Missionary Society, Finance
Commission, Ordered S.T.E.Ps liturgical dance ministry, Bible Study Teacher,
Young Adult Ministry 2008-2011 Greater Mount Pleasant AME Church

e Board Member 1995-1997, Treasurer 1996-1997 Tri-City Chamber of Commerce

e Marathon Fundraising Participant 2009 Mentor 2010 Leukemia and Lymphoma
Society Team in Training

EDUCATION
Tax Preparer Certification, Liberty Tax Service - January 2010

Financial Peace University, Summer 2009 - Graduate and Current Program Facilitator

College of Communication, Florida State University, Tallahassee FL May 1993
Bachelor of Arts, major in Communications, minor in Political Science
e Activities: Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. — Kappa Epsilon Chapter. NAACP — President 1991-
1993. FSU Tour Guide. Residential Assistant.
e Honors/Awards: Scholarship Recipient (Full-Tuition). NAACP National College Chapter of the
Year 1992, 1993.



TERESA GUARDADO

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Ways to Work — Loan Coach, South Florida Urban Ministries - August 2007- Present
e Case Manager / Financial Stability Coordinator

Assist clients with Financial Education, providing all necessary tools to get financially stable

Assist clients with Credit and Debt Management

Successfully coordinated Fall Seminar 2010 for new and formal small business

Owner in the ASSETS Miami Espanol Program

Provided Personal Finances Class in the Community

Effectively managed Housing Assistance Program

Perform data collection and responsible for reports

Gual Transport Inc., Business Owner - President April 2003 — Present

Planning, Money Management and Marketing, Supervise employees

Keep track of Maintenance and Safety Records

Perform all data collection and all record keeping

Coordinating payments of federal taxes and state income taxes on a quarterly or semiannual
basis

e Generate repeat business through successful client follow-up

Case Manager / Health Navigator, Open Door Health Center - February 2001 — May 2007
e Provide ongoing support and expected comprehensive assessment, planning implementation and

overall evaluation of individuals needs.

Conduct review for appropriate utilization of services.

Evaluate quality of care provided.

Serve as a client advocate

Participate in the development and implementation of patient care policies and procedures

Coordinate the provision of social services to patients, families to achieve maximum benefit for

healthcare service.

Assist clients with resources, government, public and private medical care settings

e Maintained all record-keeping procedures

e Create monthly reports

EDUCATION AND TRAINING
e Financial Coach, Central New Mexico College
Florida Master Money Mentor, Florida University
Money Smart “Train the Trainer” 2010, FDIC
Case Management Best Practices, Barry University
Working with Hispanic Latin Community, Barry University
Cultural Barriers (Training), Barry University
Community Health and Outreach Work, Miami Dade College
Exec. Secretary / Office Administration, Casa de Estudios Institute — Honduras
Certified Medical Assistance, Southern Technical Institute

OTHER EXPERIENCE
e Practical Skills for Emotional Literacy Instructor, PAIRS Foundation — FI
e Marriage Coach Instructor, Live the Life Foundation FL



KARTY PIERRE-PHILIPPE

EXPERIENCE
ASSOCIATE LOAN COACH, South Florida Urban Ministries, Miami, FL, August 2012-Present

Coordinate, support and facilitate an effective Ways to Work loan program by carrying out
approved program processes

Assist in analysis, and application of operational data in order to best track, achieve and report on
program outputs, outcomes and other measures as determined locally as well as by the Ways to
Work National Program

Assist in coordinating the Loan Committee for approval of loans

Assist in following up with clients to ensure timely payments and in following established
procedures when clients are delinquent or in default

Support execution of Ways to Work strategies to work closely with formal and informal social
networks, support community ownership of the program, and support relationship building on the
mutual caring and responsibility among clients

AMERICORPS MEMBER, South Florida Urban Ministries, Miami, FL, August 2011- July 2012

Develop and conduct client intake and assessment procedures.

Connect clients with opportunities such as personal finance, literacy, parenting classes offered at
all SFLUM sites and/or at partner agencies.

Review clients’ accounts and plans regularly to determine whether life changes, economic
changes, or financial performance indicate a need for reassessment of services provided or
needs for a longer-term plan.

Coordinate and assist with Thanksgiving Meal Delivery Program and Emergency Services
Network.

Lead VITA tax preparation services for the designated site as the VITA Site Coordinator.
Educate clients through-one-on-one, group interactions, events or trainings and cross promotion
of services offered to increase awareness.

AMERICORPS MEMBER, City Year New York, Long Island City, NY, Sept. 2010-June 2011

Led a class of 25 school children in an after-school program at PS 112 Dutch Kills Elementary;
tutored 10 children in literacy daily.

Taught a service-learning curriculum on community issues such as the environment, bullying and
healthy choices.

Led 20 Positive School Climate events that rewarded over 200 students for perfect attendance
and good behavior; engaged 100 parents, and appreciated over 30 administrators, faculty and
teachers.

Created and delegated an Olympic-themed Show, planned a field trip and brought in keynote
speakers.

Manager for the City Year Winter Camps for over 100 students.

Facilitated the annual Penny Harvest philanthropic drive at PS 112 Dutch Kills Elementary with 20
students, which raised over $1, 080 for the Long Island City community.

Composed weekly informative and motivational City Year - New York news articles for over 200
corps members as a Daily Brief member.

Administrative & Human Resource Staff Assistant, MACY'S, Aventura, FL, Aug. 2008-Aug. 2010

Responsible for the training and development of 30 employees in the areas of product
knowledge, customer service, and business goals

Ensure that sales goals are being met by consistently informing associates about the progress
achieved, and keeping motivation high through incentive contests

EDUCATION
Bachelor of Business Administration — Finance & International Business, Florida International
University, Miami, FL



MERCEDES A. SMOAK

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

South Florida Urban Ministries- Program Specialist August 2012-Present

Provide case management and customer service for ways to work clients
Schedule client meetings and meet with clients to identify their needs
Teach financial education for adults and at-risk youth

Outreach to recruit valuable clients and volunteers for the program
Provide tax preparation for low-income clients through the VITA program

South Florida Urban Ministries- Economic Associate August 2011-August 2012

Strengthen and develop volunteer and client base through building relationships
Assist clients in reviewing finances and tools to help save money

Train volunteers in structure of the Ways to Work Car loan program

Teach financial education to adults with poor credit scores

Outreach to build clientele for the Ways to Work car loan program

South Florida Urban Ministries- Program Associate August 2010-July 2011

Tutor and mentor middle school and high school students
Create lesson plans that would enhance student participation
Lead in workshops for character building and life skills for youth
Prepare healthy meals for children and youth

Lead classes in enrichment to promote awareness

EDUCATION
Miami Norland Senior High School-Diploma June 2006



JENNIFER WILSON

EXPERIENCE
AmeriCorps Program Associate, South Florida Urban Ministries (SFLUM), Miami, FL Aug —
Present

e Assist with screening clients and preparing applicants for the Ways to Work car loan process

¢ Responsible for increasing program awareness through marketing to employment and community

agencies
e Created and presented financial education workshops to over 200 high school students
o Developing an online resource guide for over 20 AmeriCorps members

VISTA Volunteer Coordinator, Community Financial Literacy (CFL), Portland, ME Aug 2011 —

Aug 2012

e Developed CFL’s Volunteer Center, created policy and procedure handbook and managed 50
plus volunteers

e Assisted with curriculum development and created financial presentations for immigrant and
refugee communities

e Collaborated to raise over $45,000 through fundraising campaigns, grant proposals, and annual
appeals

o Developed marketing materials including student rack cards, a quarterly newsletter, and social
media tools

e Served as coordinator for the Train the Trainer Program, Open House Event, and Annual Meeting

AmeriCorps*VISTA, Maine VISTA Project (MVP), Portland, ME Aug 2011 — Aug 2012

e Led the the MVP Service Group and assisted with coordinating National AmeriCorps Service
Events
Participated in the 2012 Maine AmeriCorps Members Conference Planning Committee
Selected presenter for the Maine AmeriCorps Members Conference; conducted a workshop
entitled: “Finance Your Year of Service” to 30 AmeriCorps members

e Developed a Train the Trainer entitled “Financial Planning: Surviving Service” for the MVP New
Member Orientation

Prep-Crew Leader, Papa Murphy’s Pizza Company, Battle Ground, WA May 2008 — Aug 2011
Trained approximately five employees on prep routines and procedures

e Recorded inventory and reported the quantity of materials needed for shipment

e Managed daily tasks while enforcing policies and procedures for three employees

e Responsible for preparation of food items for distribution to customers by crew members

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, Managerial Finance, East Carolina
University, Greenville, NC
Minor, International Studies: Eastern European Studies

Associates Arts Degree emphases in Business, Centralia College, Centralia, WA

LEADERSHIP ACTIVITIES
o Sergeant of Arms, Officer of the Woodfords Toastmasters Club, Portland, Maine
e East Carolina University Student Organization for Animal Rights Secretary, Financial
Management Association Event Coordinator, & Student Government Association (SGA) Judicial
Board Member
e Centralia College SGA Senator for Executive Affairs, Instructional Council Committee Member,
and Student Policy Council Committee Member, & Financial Officer for the TRIO Club




Branches

Ways to Work Program

Proposed Budget 2013-2015

Year 2013-2014  Year 2014- Total
2015

PROGRAM REVENUES
JARC (this request) $182,428 $186,932 $369,360
United Way of Broward County $50,000 $50,000 $100,000
United Way Miami-Dade $11,160 $11,160 $22,320
Volunteer Florida/AmeriCorps $53,200 $54,530 $107,730
Citi Foundation $60,000 $60,000 $120,000
WtW Walmart Growth Fund $0
Ways to Work National $5,000 $5,000 $10,000
Individual Donations (including
Matching Grants) $10,478 $13,652 $24,130
Program Fees $3,750 $3,750 $7,500
TOTAL REVENUES $376,016 $385,024 $761,040
PROGRAM EXPENSES
PROGRAM OPERATING
EXPENSES
Salaries $233,260 $239,092 $472,352
AmeriCorps Stipends $75,624 $77,516 $153,140
Benefits $51,392 $52,676 $104,068

Salaries, Stipends & Benefits $360,276 $369,284 $729,560
Supplies $4,580 $4,580 $9,160
TOTAL PROGRAM OPERATING
EXPENSES $364,856 $373,864 $738,720
OTHER PROGRAM EXPENSES
Insurance $500 $500 $1,000
Telephone $3,420 $3,420 $6,840
Conference & Training $3,000 $3,000 $6,000
Local Travel $2,640 $2,640 $5,280
Printing & Postage $1,600 $1,600 $3,200
TOTAL OTHER PROGRAM
EXPENSES $11,160 $11,160 $22,320
TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES $376,016 $385,024 $761,040




Branches

Ways to Work Program

Proposed Budget 2013-2015

How Operating Costs Were Derived

PROGRAM EXPENSES Year 2013- Year 2014- Total Year 1 Year 2 Total Y1+ Y2 TOTAL
2014 2015
PROGRAM OPERATING Item # 28 How operating costs were derived Branches JARC Agency JARC% Branches  JARC Agency JARC% Branches JARC
EXPENSES (Justification) % %
Salaries Number Annual % charged to 2.5%
Rate Program increase
Lead Loan Coach 1  $48,000 100% $48,000  $49,200
Loan Coach 1  $80,000 100% $80,000  $82,000
1 Associate Loan Coach 1  $30,160 100% $30,160  $30,914
Director CFS 1  $70,000 25% $17,500  $17,938
Financial Coach 1  $41,000 25% $10,250  $10,506
Financial Coach 1 $40,500 25%  $10,125  $10,378
Financial Coaches 2 $40,000 25% $20,000 $20,500
Financial Coaches 1  $38,000 25% $9,500 $9,738
1 Admini Asst 1  $30,900 25% $7,725 $7,918
TOTAL Staff Salaries $233,260 $239,092  $472,352 Staffing requirement to deliver financial education $104,967  $128,293 0.45 0.55 $107,591  $131,500 0.45 0.55 $212,558 $259,793 $472,352
and Branches WtW services to clients. Request
55% of staffing costs from JARC.
AmeriCorps Team Leaders 2 $20,500 100%  $41,000  $42,025
AmeriCorps Specialist 1 $18,000 100% $18,000 $18,450
AmeriCorps Specialist 3 $18,000 25%  $13,500  $13,837
AmeriCorps Member 1 $12,500 25% $3,125 $3,203
TOTAL AmeriCorps Stipends $75,625  $77,515 $153,140 Additional AmeriCorps Members to support the $52,045 $23,580 0.6882 0.3118 $53,346 $24,169 0.6882 0.3118 $105,391  $47,749 $153,140
delivery of Branches WtW services to clients.
Request 31.18% of AmeriCorps costs from JARC.
Benefits $51,392 $52,676 $104,068 Benefits include health insurance, FICA, workers comp $23,126 $28,266 0.45 0.55 $23,704 $28,972 0.45 0.55 $46,831 $57,237  $104,068
and employer contribution to 403B. The total is
22.032% of base salaries. Request 55% of staff
benefits from JARC.
Salaries, Stipends & Benefits $360,277 $369,283 $729,560 $180,139  $180,139 $184,641 $184,641 $364,780 $364,780 $729,560
Supplies $4,580 $4,580 $9,160 Purchase of program supplies (copy paper, folders, $2,290 $2,290 0.5 0.5 $2,290 $2,290 0.5 05  $4,580 $4,580 $9,160
etc.) for the use of the program costs about $382 per
month based on projected budget for the 2013
program year.
TOTAL PROGRAM $364,857 $373,863 $738,720 $182,429  $182,429 $186,931 $186,931 $369,360 $369,360 $738,720
OPERATING EXPENSES
OTHER PROGRAM
EXPENSES
Insurance $500 $500 $1,000 $500 1 0 $500 1 0 1,000 0 1,000
Telephone $3,420 $3,420 $6,840 $3,420 1 0 3,420 1 0 6,840 0 6,840
Conference & Training $3,000 $3,000 $6,000 $3,000 1 0 3,000 1 6,000 0 6,000
Local Travel $2,640 $2,640 $5,280 $2,640 1 0 2,640 1 0 $5,280 0 $5,280
Printing & Postage $1,600 $1,600 $3,200 $1,600 1 0 1,600 1 0 $3,200 0 $3,200
TOTAL OTHER PROGRAM $11,160  $11,160 $22,320 $11,160 $0 $11,160 $0 $22,320 $0  $22,320
EXPENSES
TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES $376,017 $385,023 $761,040 $193,589  $182,429 $198,091 $186,931 $391,680 $369,360 $761,040
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